PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
September 16, 2021



AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS IN THE

PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, September 16, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

VI

VI,

VIil.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group. rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of August 19, 2021.

B. Approve the September 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $331,371.05.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, October 16, 2021 for the Scarecrow
Scramble 5K Walk/Run in Community Park.

COMMUNICATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Resolution 091921 — A Resolution concerning the public use of the DuPage
River.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Community Park Ballfield #5 Professional Engineering and Land Surveying
Services.

STAFF REPORTS



Xl. PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
Xil. SEASPAR REPORT

Xlll.  OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Richter
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending August 31, 2021.
C. Commissioners' Reports

XIV.  ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all
ages by providing consfructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
August 19, 2021

|. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Richter
Costello
Hummel

Wessel
Commissioners Absent: Altpeter

Staff Present:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti

Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau

Parks Manager Hamilton
Facilities Maintenance Cockerill
Facilities Maintenance Quinn

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Richter led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

1Il. PRESENTATIONS

A. Bob K. Recredtion Scholarships

Supertintendent Cerutti gave a history of Bob Kuzmicki and how the scholarship started.
Sheila Cockerill read the thank you notes from the scholarship winners, Hannah Bauer
and Noelyn Zink.

B. Mr. Bill Littell, US Pickleball Association

Mr. Littell thanked the board for approving the installation of the two pickleball courts at
Abbeywood Park. He said he also would like the board to consider putting a hub of six
fo eight courts in somewhere versus replicating Abbeywood, saying that while the two
courts at Abbeywood are very much appreciafed, pickleball is a much more social sport
and multiple courts will provide the experience most pickleball players prefer as he has
seen in multiple other neighboring communities. Director Garvy said the District will be
having a Master Plan performed in 2022 and assuming that shows community demand,
the park district will likely prioritize a multiple court project soon thereafter. The Board
directed staff fo investigate the costs of a multiple court complex.

C. Mr. Tom Duffy and President Dave Richter — Qutdoor Fithess Stations

Mr. Duffy provided a handout and presented on updating and replacing the current
outdoor fitness equipment in Community Park. He explained the proposed equipment is
versatile, will serve a variety of individuals with varying levels of fitness and abilities, is very
low maintenance, doesn't take away any green space, and is a nice way for people fo

005004



work out outside. Director Garvy stated these components' popularity are on the rise as
evidenced by the request of Arbor View Park neighbors to have some installed as part of
that park's renovations. He explained the cost of the equipment is projected at just over
$24,000 and he feels he can fundraise at least half. Discussion ensued with unanimous
consensus being for staff to include an allocation of $10,000 in the District's 2022 budget
with Mr. Duffy coordinating fundraising for the remaining.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Hummel moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, August 19, 2021. Commissioner Wessel secanded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Hummel moved o approve consent agenda items A through E.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 15, 2021.

B. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of July 26, 2021.

C. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of July 27, 2021,

D. Approve August 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $150,125.72.

E. Award the 2021 Asphalt Pathway Repairs contract to Murphy Construction Services,
LLC in an amount not to exceed $62,113.00.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Costello, Richter
Absent: Altpeter.

Nays: None.

Vil. COMMUNICATIONS

Communications are included in the board packet.

A. Resident thank you to Parks Depariment staff.

B. Woodridge Park District thank you

C. Lisle Park District/Representative Costa Howard Community Blood Drive

VIIl. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.,

IX. NEW BUSINESS
None.

X.STAFF REPORTS

Staff reports have been submitted and included in the Board Packet and staff is happy
to answer any questions.

A. Community Park Boat Launch Status

B. Public Access to the DuPage River

086002



Director Garvy reviewed his memo and discussed resolutions that other Park Districts
have recently adopted regarding public access to the DuPage River. Discussion ensued
regarding public vs. private access. Commissioner Hummel said he would like language
in a resolution that speaks to respecting private property rights. Commissioner Wessel
said as a park district, he thinks the board needs to be in favor of allowing responsible
public access. Commissioner Costello suggested that after the board adopts a
resolution, that it is provided to local legislators with a request to infroduce legislation to
memorialize it. Director Garvy stated he will take the feedback provided and will present
a resolution for the Park Board to consider at their meeting of September 16.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XII.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

X1ll. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President Richter
President Richter welcomed new Commissioner, John Costello to the board.

i. Video Recording of Board Meetings

Commissioner Hummel asked for Park Board meetings to be recorded, saying he feels it
helps with community engagement and. transparency. He said most units of locall
government in Lisle currently record and stream their meetings. He said when he was on
the library board, it was not very expensive 1o set up and coordinate.

Commissioner Richter said he looked into view counts of Naperville Park District meetings
and when compared to Lisle's population, it would translate to fewer than seven views
for the Lisle Park District. He said he feels recording meetings can result in people not
speaking their minds freely for fear of video clips being taken out of context. He said he
opposes the idea but is open to further discussions.

Commissioner Costello stated transparency is.always good and under the Open
Meetings Act anyone can record the meeting, saying that's the public's right. He said
they should consider the cost benefit as to how many views it would receive compared
o the cost of the equipment and hosting, in addition to accommodating the hearing
impaired and other accommodations that would be required.

Commissioner Wessel stated he agrees that transparency is always good, but when
things are posted online, they are often taken out of context.

Commissioner Hummel said the library approved it and he doesn’'t think it stifled any
diglogue, and he hasn't seen statements taken out of context at the library or village.
He suggested speaking with the library director about logistics.

President Richter suggested the board to table it for now, asked others fo think about it
further and it can be revisited at a future meeting.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending, July 31, 2021

0006003



Superintendent Silver reported the investments are all collateralized or insured. He
reported the Winfield Bond is at 4% for 75 days and the District made about $1,200. He
said the District is financially sound and said he is happy fo answer any questions.

C. Commissioners’' Reports.
Commissioner Wessel reported he enjoyed the swim season and his son is really enjoying
the programs.

Commissioner Hummel stated he was unhappy to still see vandalism in the parks. He
reported he visited a number of parks and viewed outdoor fithess equipment at parks in
Westmont and Downers Grove. He sdid he attended the opening remarks at the Home
Depot project at the Museums at Lisle Station Park, the Kiwanis Senior Picnic, and
watched a 1é-inch softball tournament in Forest Park. He reported some of the village's
current projects including a responsible bidders ordinance, and the redevelopment of
downtown, saying he voted against the TIF when he was on the library board. He said if
the village continues with pursuing a residential development within the TIF, he thinks that
is something the park district should discuss in the future.

XIV. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Wessel moved to enter into closed session pursuant to section (c)(21):
Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by
the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by section
2.06. Commissioner Costello seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 8:25
.M.

XV. OPEN MEETING
The Board returned to open session at 8:30 pm.

XVI, CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Roll Call:

Present: Wessel, Hummel, Costello, and Richier.
Absent: Altpeter.

Director Garvy stated the Board was in closed session pursuant to Section 2(c)21.

XVIl. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes

Commissioner Hummel moved to approve the closed session meeting minutes of
February 18, 2021; July 26, 2021; and July 27, 2021. Commissioner Wessel seconded the
motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

B. Release of certain closed session meeting minutes

Commissioner Hummel moved to release the closed session meeting minutes of
November 12, 2020; January 21, 2021; February 18, 2021; July 26, 2021; and July 27, 2021.
Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

000004



C. Authorization of the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed session
meetings.

Commissioner Hummel moved to authorize the destruction of the verbatim recordings of
the closed session meetings of September 19, 2019 and December 19, 2019.
Commissioner Costello seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
XVIil. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:32 pm. Commissioner

Costello seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

000005



00°8T
00°8T
00°8T
00°489°T
00°L89°'T
00°289°'T
00°002°T
00°002°'T
00°00Z°T
96 " ¥S¢

06°6¢
06°6¢

S6° 98
TT°0€T
90°STE
0T Se¥v
0T S¢¥
0T"Sc¥
00°%29'¢
00°¥%29°¢C
00°%z9°‘C
16°6L8

T6°6L8
T6°6L8

IWNY WALI
/LAY HDIOANT

T THDYd

HIYIO0L JOONHA

00°8T 12/60/60
TYIOL JOANHA
00°L89°T 12/60/60
FIYIOL ¥OdNIA
00°00Z°T tz/0z/80
:TYIOL YOANHA
96" %S€E 1Z/60/60
96" ¥S€E tz/60/60
IYIOL JOaNHA
0T" STV 1z/60/60
TTYLOL YOUNHEA
00°%29°C 12/60/60
IIYIOL YOANIA
16°6L8 12/60/60
IWY MDHEHD TINA MHD

T?LO09

0¥L09

0%9509

6€L09

6EL09

8€LOS

LELOS

9€L09

# MOHHD

0L290000000T
12/20/80
06Z92000900T
Tz/S2/80
0ZL90000€00T
1Z/21/L0
SE£E£92000900T
12/6T/80
SE€£92000900T
z099%000€TOT
1Z2/21/80
009900000052
12/80/80
09290T000TTS
12/8T/80
0€€9V000€ETOT
1z/92/80
WAN "O°d FEAWAN INOODDY
dI¥A CANT
1202/60/60 OIL TZ0Z/€T/80 WOMd

DNILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d

IOI¥ISIA MHYvd

HIVId HNYN

ONI SHAAVYONH TYNOILUYN

HILITHLYAS

ANYAWOD dWYd NYDTIJHWY

NOILYINIWATANI ALI¥NDHS USID

SNIVHD MY¥SNIVHD

S1dvd
XINOLONW

ONI

ONIYOLINOW WMTY ATIEINYNO D¥

‘0D INFWAINDT JAANYXHTY

ONI SWHLSAS NOILOALAQ WIVIY

IINDYID TOULNOD HNVT TIWISNI

ONI HOIAYHS dINTOSdY

JI¥adad O/¥ LZT# ADONUL

TO
05558
ONTQIYMY
10
7059¢
ARVENY
10
TS9%00T
QE¥EA0D TI¥  MIAODTTY
T0
169081
20
10
657081
NYXATY
T0
ZFOT-785909
WIYTY
0
0995
HINTOSEY
10
PPETY
NET-Y

HAIIOWOLOY ¥ ¥OLVIAVY NAT-Y

NCOILATI¥ISHEd WHLT

dTI5IT

# HDIOANI #

JOANEN

MOM 0000S%d¥Y ‘azr

0€:TT:0T
1202/60/60

CHRTL
FHLVa



167091
T6°09T

SL 6ZT

SL°6CT

08°8¢E9

08°8€9

08°8¢£9

00°0¢8

007009
00 008

00°0¢te

00°0gE

00°0S¢€

00°0S¢€

00°0S€

00°67%¢E

00°9s¢

00°t6

00°6¥%€

98708

98°08

98708

00°08%

00° 087
00-08%

T0 805 1Z/LT/80

T0°80% Tz/Le/80
PTYIOL VOANAA
08°8€9 12/60/60
IYIOL YOANTA
00°0€8 TZ/60/60
00°0€8 12/60/60
{IYIOL ¥OANIA
00°0S€

12/60/60

TTYIOL JOONHA

00°6%€ 12/60/60
PIYIOL ¥OANIA

98 08 12/60/60

IYIOL MOANTA

00°08% Te/60/60

vv909

v¥209

L¥LOS

9%L09

9%L09

S%LOS

¥%L09

£€vL09

g%L09

Tz/€e/80

1z/€2/80

1z/%0/80

12/0€/80

12/0T/80

TZ/0E/L0

T2/92/80

1Z/LT/80

1Z/60/80

T0998T00LOCZE

T099%1T00LOET

0€L90000008T

000S0T0O00TTS

000SOTO00TTS

000SOTOO00TTS

00ZS0TO00TTS
¢0ZS0T000TTS

000S0TO00TTS

0E¥9TT00500T

WNHESNW 10dH3d  TO
0000TLVPTTI8-TZTEZBO

NJAAVL NEIIOVEE TO
65060056L0-12€C80

NOSIQH HITVAMNOWKWOD

ddd 10

¢TI

ONI SIOT dSy¥D

STIVE 4700 10

€T6V

ST1Yd AT0D TO
vi6V

DT MOITIIM
STIV¥E A70D TO
9€6020E00T
ONI 47709 ENOISEDATAL
JEdd dEILIOYE 20
¥JonodIT 10
0LLB6ELOYE
SIONITII HAOVIIAHE NYHINYANL
HSIANYHOUAW ATYSHd TO
0€€Z0C
00 A9SAYd ® HOINETIIH
XANOH JaTLLOE TO
6080-120¢

OTT NYQI¥¥HS ‘avod HL¥¥ 0TIZ

NOWKWOD

dsS90

A470DTING

LSEDATYY

HHIAVIHEE

TODINOIL

TIvdad

LAWY WELI
/IWY TDIOANI

4 - gDvd

LWY ADEHD HLYd HD

# MDHEHD

HIL¥d "ANI

T202/60/60 OL

JHGNAN LNOODOY

1Z0Z/€T1/80 WOdd

DNILSIT FOIOANI aIvd

IOTAILSIA A¥vd

NOILdI¥OSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# JOANFIA

MOM®0000S¥%dY a1

0€:TT:0T
TZ0Z/60/60 dIVA

dATSTIT

FHNIL



92 6¢C
92 6¢

127296
ST TH6
1S T€S
TS TLT
S0°%0¢€
S0°%0¢€
z8°'82¢
0€° 95§

L9 E0T
80°88
SEg° 8%

8T 6C¥%
9€°8TL
0z-gz9’e
9L°8%L '€
65°6%T'T
vZ 667
PT'T66'CT

L8 S8S€
L8 SSE

¥L'T89'T
ST ELY
66 %ST'€E

£6°LET
£6°LEE

69°0¢
69°0¢

v0°9¢
¥0°9¢

9% CE9
9% Ce9

TO" 8%
T0 8%

e 69T
vE 69T

92762

Z1°62% LT

TT'62% LT

2T 6C% LT

CT 6TY LT

TT 627 LT

Z1°62%'LT

ZT 62V LT

T0°80S

12/60/60

12/€0/60

T2/€0/60

12/€0/60

TZ/€0/60

T2/€0/60

T2/€0/60

1z/€0/60

TZ/L2/80

12/L2/80

8%L09

6%209

6¥909

67909

6¥909

6%909

6¥909

6%909

v¥909

10992000900T
12/0€/80

T099TO00CTTE
T099T000ZT0T
T0992T0060TC
T099ZT0060TZ
T099T000ZTTIE
T0O99T000CZTOT
109920009001
T099Z000900T
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
T099€T00ZTOT
T099€T002T0T
109960008012
109960008012
109900000012
10990000000T
10992000900T

12/LE/80

109520009001
12/52/80

TO099TTOOTTIS
T0990TO00TTS
Tz/s2/80

T0995000CTOT
12/%2/80

T099ST00L0ZZ
12/%2/80

T0995100L0TT
1e/¥%2/80

T0992000900T
12/%2Z/80

T0992000900T
12/€2/80

T0996T00LOTZ
TZ/€2/80

MUY NNETOAOOM 1O

SZTTO0S06S70-TC0EBD

I¥dH 2D LT
I¥HEH DO 9T
IVHH 440 ST

add>  ¥T
00 BT
203 Ci

P# % €# SATAIL TIvd TT
SI0T DNIMIVA JIMOT 0T
S# 3 z# SATAIL TIVvd 60
YHIY AVId QEIHOITT 80
AOVIVYD SMYYd L0

Id3d SM¥¥d 90

T00d d¥IS S0

dy¥is %0

dLD DAY €0

dLD DAY 2O
NIVINQOA/ADVLS/SANOd TO

LTOPETCLPO-

SIHDITIHAAALS 4D YITY 10

TZTLZ8O

INY WALI
/IWY JDIOANI

€ THDYd

LWY MD03FHD

HIL¥d AHD

# 2DFHD

WAN "O°d

YIIWAN LNOODDOY
HI¥A "ANI
1z0Z/60/60 OL

TZ0Z/€T/80 WOdA

ONILSIT HDICANI dIVd
LOIYULSIA Aavd

£608£06067-12SC80
INVAYLSEE SM 20
dOHSO¥d €4 10
650990€0TT-TZ5280
INIVW g9 TO
600L0LZE08-TZFC80
SIHOITLAAILS LD ¥I1¥ TO
900%¥065¥S-T2FZ80
TYTYOWEN SIZA TO
9% TLB0E8PT-TZH280
YIIVEH JTALOATH/dWAd €d T0
6002STHLF0O-TZ¥280
NIvd ATIENNOD TO
700E6CB6TB-TCETZBO
9SH ¥HAANEA/XAETZLIEAN TO
LOOTTLYTT8-TZEEZBO
NOIILATHOSHA WHLI
# HDIOANTI # VOANHA

MOM®0000S5¥%d¥ *dr

HISIT

0€:TT:0T HWIL
1202/60/60 :dI¥A



00°00G'LT
00°00S'LT

19°%T
19'%1
00°0SL'T
00°0SL'T
00°0SL'T
00°009°Ss
00°009°S
00°009°S
S6°88¢
56°882
S6° 882
00°552 ‘9T

00°GEV’'S
00°GEF ‘S

00°'00T "%
00°00T'¥
00°02L'9
00°02ZL'9

6€°996 LT

00°006'LT 12/60/60
TTYIOL MOAaNAA

0€° 12 TZ/€T/80

0€°12 12/€1/80
TTYIOL VOANTA

00°08L'T Tz/60/60
SAIYIOL dOaNIA

00°009'S 12/60/60
TIYIOL YOANZIA

$6°88%2

1z/60/60

TIVIOL JOONHA

00°652'9T 12/60/60
00°552°9T 12/60/60
00°SSZ‘9T 12/60/60

HIVEOL JOANAA

€5L09

€€909

£E909

28L09

TSL09

0SL09

6%L0S

6%L09

6%L09

1Z/10/60

12/62/L0

TZ/20/L0

1¢/11/80

12/90/80

1z/%2/80

TZ/0€/80

12/0€/80

TZ/01/80

09Z90T000TTS

09¢29900080T¢

092¢9900080TT

0€E¥9S¥0¥L0TC

0E¥90CTILOTE

08292000900T

09.92000900%

09.9000000LC

09L9000000LC

INIVW 84 TZO0Z dds

TO
78 TWD

INAWIOYNYN ALIAd0dd TEANZAd

SONIY O

SYENILSVA

T0
LYT0CT

T0
9800¢

SHSTHJYHILNA SYIDN0J

SIHOIT ¥ ANNOS LI¥IONOD 8¢ 1ar

T0
5586

ONI dNo¥d 0IANV JdATAISHIAIA

LN INd ONIHLION TZ dIWWOS

10
RN A4

ONILLED NOILHDIZYD

YHAVEAS 3 HAIDIGYHH

IMEATAD ¥ HIVd JdOOMATONYL

dIVddd #3DaIdd N¥AEAvYL dI0

Sav¥d HONHEd YJY

T0
£606079

Sd HAJISNOD

10

TZ9¢C8
10

izves
T0

T20TL

ONI INIWIADVNYWN HIFTDNOD

THANIIA

¥SYIonod

AISYHAICQ

IHdD

JHSNCO

WLHIONOD

NOILATYOSHA WHLI

LNV WHLI
/I EDIOANI

14 SHDVYd

IWY ADIHD HI¥A MHD

# MDHEHD

HIVA “ANI

1202/60/60 OL

AHINAON LNNODOY

TZ0Z/€T/80 WO

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd
LOTVLSIA MYvd HISTITI

# FADIOANI

# JOANHA

MOM*®0000S¥%dY +dr

02:TT:0T
1202/60/60

PHNIL
FHLYd



00°002'¥

00'00Z'%

00" €9¢

00°8T¢t
00°8T1¢€

00° SV

00" Ss¥

08°189°T

05°9¢T
057 9€T

S¥°see
S¥°GEE

09812
09°81¢

SO0°LTIS
S0°LTS

0T vLY
0C " vLY
05°0¢€EL
0S5°0¢L
0§°0¢€L
00°0¥%¢€
00°0F%¢E

00° 0%t

00°00S°LT

00°002'% 12/60/60
ITYLOL JOANZA
00°€9¢€ 12/60/60
00" €9¢€ 12/60/60

STIVLOL MOONHEA

08°189'T 1z/60/60
08°T89'T TZ2/60/60
08°189°T 1z/60/60
08'T89'T 12/60/60
08°189'T 12/60/60

FIYLOL JOaNHA
05°0¢&L 1Z2/60/60
IVLOL HOANEA
00°0%¢

1Z/60/60

STYLOL JOANHA

8S5L09

LSLOS

LSLO9

95.09

95,09

95L09

9SL09

95L09

SS5L09

¥5L09

TZ/01/80

Tz/81/80

TZ/L2/80

1Z/€0/60

1z/LZ/80

T2/L2/80

1z/02/80

TZ/€T/80

Tz/€2/80

12/0T/80

0EPS06TILOTE

€L292000900T

€L292000900T

00Z250TO00TTS

002SO0TOO00TTS

00ZS0TO00TTS

00ZS0TO00TTS

00ZSO0TO00TTS

09L92000900%

§9Z920005001T

dW¥D 9A TZ0Z ¥IWWNS 1O

ATI3ad4d

SNOIS M¥vd 10

400v¥1d  TO

ATIIAJEIEN 40

¥Hd9 qIILLCd 10

¥HED dATLLOE  TO

gddd garILIog 10

Jdd9 qATILLCE  TO

YdEE dATLLOE 10

LT FDvdd

LOCAYT NOIIONALSNOD HONOVT TO

€

DOSSY 3DJN0SHEY D

TIOSdaL TO

ONI TIOSd

TZ0ZIAWANS

4 NHITHIVA ATIHACHA

06506-9L

92506-9L

SNOISLSVA ISLSYd

LBTSSLT

6VTOSLE

LTTIOSLE

288S%LC

S66TVLE

AFd dITONdE

arrond

0°09€0606C

INTUHIEINTDNE

SHADNA

08€TS0

oL dH¥dnd d0oLdNda

IWNY WELI
/LAY EDICANI

S L HDYd

LY MDHEHD HIVd 3HO

# MDHEHD

HI¥d "ANT

1202/60/60 OL

JAGWON LNOODDY

120Z/€1/80 WOUdA

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIWd

LOTHLSIA MdvVd

dT15I1

NOILATYDSHA WAL

I

# HDIOANI # JOANIA

MOM* 00005%d¥ :qr
0E:TT:0T *EWIL
T202/60/60 :EI¥A



00°0%8°9
00°0%8°S

00°0%8'S
00°0%¥8°S

00°0%8°'S
00°078°S
00°008°T

00°006
007006

00°006
007006
Zv v1e’s
TE 88% T
LL"928°T
80°STIE’¥
PE" 666
Y€ 666
0% €92
£€5°9
7585
SE'86T
0% €92
S6°TT¥
S6°TT¥

S6°TTV

00°00Z°%

00°09€ €T 12/60/60 Z9L09

00°09€°€2 1z/60/60 Z9L09

00°09¢€’'€C T2/60/60 29L09
ITYI0L ¥OUNHA

007008 ‘T 1z/€0/60 05909

00°008°T TZ/€0/60 05909
$IYIOL YOANdA

gy ¥TIE’S 12/60/60 T9L09

Zy ¥IE‘S 1z/60/60 T9L0S
IYIOL YOANHA

0% - €92 12/60/60 09409
PIYIOL ¥OANIA

S6°TT¥ 12/60/60  65L09

FIVIOL JOONHA

12/L1/80

1z/01/80

TZ/T0/80

te/2e/90

TZ/0€/80

Tz/€0/80

12/€0/80

12/10/60

1z/%2/80

S€Z90000900T

SE€Z90000900T

SE€ET20000800T

0EP900FPLLOTE

0E¥900%LLOTC

0€¥9000000LT
0E¥900C3SLOTC

0€%90SS5¥L0TC

09T90TC00TTS
09TS000000TC
09T90000000T

SEE9V000ETOT

ONIMOW ILOVAILNOD 10

TSEET
ONIMOW IDWAINOD TO

£PELT
DNIMOW IOVIINOD 10

80¢tT

ONI HIYDNMYTI D 3 D
TYINEY SNg dI¥L JOINHS TO
60Z-1T

TYINIY SNd 4Id¥L JOINAS 1O
80z-1Ic

HOVOD VAILAYHO VYIS HAIL
TYLNZY SN dTYHOTITHM 0SD 20
TYINAY snd 0SD 10

S6TVeT

TYINFY sSnd DINM 10
V6TIP6T

ONI INHJNLS LS¥Id
HAONYINSNI NOISIA Te0Z ddS €0
HONVANSNI NOISIA TZ0Z 4dS <0
FAONYINSNI NOISIA T20Z ddsS 10
S90SE6P9T
SNI H4IT ALI¥ODES ALITHATA
TIO JYOILOW AINd TO

ZBTLB6T

0D TIO dDddd

NMYTORD

dATA

NLSLSUTA

ALITEAIL

aoadg

INY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

9 FHDYd

LINY AJ8HD FIVA MHD # MDHEHO

HIYA ~ANI

120Z/60/60 OL

YIHIWAN LNOODOY

TZ0Z/€T/80 NWOUA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOIJLSTIA A¥¥d

dISIT

NOIIdIYDOSAA WHLIL
# HDIOANI

# YOUNHEA

MOM*00005%d¥ +ax

0€:TT:0T
T202/60/60 *HIYA

PHWIL



96°9¢

96°9¢

g6 gL

88°0LT
88°0LT
88 0LT
09°sLe
09°SLT
09°SLE
€07 6LL

SL°TST
9L CST

§6°¢¢
S6°¢¢

99°T¢
99°1¢

Z6° 65
26765

0v-"L6d

0V L6¥

00°09¢€'¢€e

00°0¥%8°S
00°0%8°’S

S¥909

59.09

¥9L09

£€9L09

£€9L09

£9L09

€9L09

€£9L09

£9L09

£9L09

T2/02/80

12/80/90

12/10/60

TZ/€2/L0

1z/€2/L0

12/%0/80

TZ/0€/L0

1Z/0€/L0

Tz/50/80

TZ/62/L0

1z/€2/80

0LZ9000000T¢C
0L290000000T

02299000801

250Z20000000T

SZ229£000CT1C

092990008012

S9¢92000900T

0929€0002TTC

09Z9£0002TTZ

09€9¢000CTTC

0€L50000005¢C

SE€Z90000900T

TYLNHY JHTO0D UHLYM D 3 dd
TYINHY JdE7000 3 JHIVM 28 3 g4

144
T0

TZ0Z80E086L0LT

ONI ¥DOI¥AWY 40 SHOIA¥IS Sa

SILNIOYHIY

10
2E0S95S00

0D XT1ddNs NADOTYH

SNI HAIT AJYLINNIOA TZ ddS

10
HAITICATZdHS

0D HONVANSNI HAIT NYIJQYVAD HHL

SHAIM A¥A

LTE9d-A OYAH

SOVId

LSYTIVd

LSYITVE

SISVIIVY

SHAOTD XEIVT ATIYS0dSIa

ONIMOW LOYILNOD

T0
Z56098CL66

T0
S¥6098TL66

10
S9LILITTO6

T0
06869TL006

10
Z8869TLO06

10
78€€8L0006

10
0802.90006

HHDONIVID

T0

AHTADNIH

HDOTYH

qang

ONIVED

INY WALI
/IWY HDIOANI

L 1EDY4

6 EL Tz/Le/80
SIVIOL JOaNFA
88°0LT 1Z2/60/60
TYIOL YOANHA
09°SLT TZ/60/60
PTYIOL YOANIA
€07 6LL 12/60/60
€0 6LL 12/60/60
€0°6LL 12/60/60
€0°6LL 1z/60/60
€0°6LL 12/60/60
€07 6LL 12/60/60
€0°6LL 1z/60/60
PIYIOL J0aNdA
00°09€’'€e 12/60/60
IAY ADHHD HIVd HD

# MOHEHD

dI¥Vd “ANI

1202/60/60

0L TTOZ/ET/80

JHFWAN LNOODOY

WO¥d

DNILSIT IDIOANI dIvd
LOIYLSId A¥Vd HTSIT

NOILJT¥DSHA

# ADIOANT

# JOANHIA

MOM® 00005%d¥ +dI1

0C:IT:0T

PHWIL

1Z02/60/60 :HLYA



86°¢¢
86°C¢

¥y ve

£EPv 8¢
L8729

007526
00°5¢6
00°526
00°sgL
00°S¢gL
00" StL
oo-osL'z

00°08¢°T
00°08€'1

00°08E'T

00°08€'T

e ¥99

2e 0cT
z2er0ctT

02°81T
0Z°8TT

28 SZ¥
28752V

TL°T6T T2/L2/80
TL T6T 1z/Le/80
TL T6T 1z/L2/80

TIVIOL JOANIA
00°5Z6 1z/60/60
PTYI0L JOANHA
00" GEL TZ/60/60
TTYIOL JOANEA
00°09L’'Z 12/60/60
00°09L°T

12/60/60

SIYVLOL JOaNEA

¥E 99 12/60/60
¥E 799 12/60/60
€999 12/60/60

FIVLOL JOdNHA

9%909

9%909

99909

69L09

89109

L9LOY

L9LO9

99L09

99L09

99L09

tz/8z/L0

TZ/21/80

Tz/82/L0

TZ/20/80

12/01/80

TZ2/%0/80

12/ST/L0

TZ/50/80

T2/50/80

12/50/80

£0€9002Z9L0TC

£0€90SSVL0TT
£0€900¢3L0TC

€0E99¥07LOTC

0T€E9600080TC

0€L9ZTO060TT

06T39200090LT

0629200090LT

0929€0002TTC

0929¢000CTTC

0929€000Z1ITC

SHITddNs OS> TO
9500-TZ8ZL0-TOL¥08

SHITAANS DINN 20
SAIId4NS 0SD 10
9500-TZZT80-8LZ0ZL

SHITAANS IJHDNOD TO
9500-TZ8CLO-S6CF99

SHINYAKWOD NOSIYILTY
HDIAMHS T20T DAY 1O
2e6€010¢

ONI ‘SdEIVIDOSSY ¥ SITTE d4Er

AONVNHINIVA HAIINIATNG 4IN0F TO
TZTETT
OT1 ¥9IV¥ddyd SSHNIIA JA4Nd-N-Jd4nH

HOTNW aNOO¥DAVTId TO
L9999T8

HOTOAW TO
v00991S

OT1 SHIYLSNANI ¥HEWOH

SIdYd dIvddd T0

LTTIOT
SLIM WRIHAYIAa 10

9TTOT
SI¥vd dI¥ddad TO

£TT0T

0D ONILVEH 3 ONIEWNTd HWOH

dTIMEL

JEEE N

ANdNAANH

YHWOH

WOH

LWV WHLI
/INY HEDIOANT

8 L HOVd

LWY ADEHD dI¥d dHD

# MADAHD

dIVd “ANI

1202/60/60 OL

JAFHAN LNOODOY

T20Z/€T1/80 KWoud

DNILSIT HJIOANI dIvd

LOTHLSTIA M¥vd

NOILAI¥OSHQ WHLI
# HDIOANI

MOM®000057dY
0ETT:0T
T202/60/60 :EIVA

HISIT

# JOANEA

dr
TENIL



80 ST
80°%ST
oc€"8¥L’e

00°8SS
00°85%S

0€°06T'T

0€°06T°C

S0°¥BC

S0°v8¢C

S0°¥8¢

057611

0S°6TT

0S"6TT

00°SOT

00°S¢E
00°5¢

00°S¢€
00°S€

00°s¢
00°S¢g
00°S16°2
00°ST6'T
00°St6'T
TL°T6T

82 LB
8T°L8

£€%909

vLLOS

¥LL09

€LLOY

cLLO9

TLLOS

TLLOS

TLLOS

0LLOS

INIVWN ¥YHINI¥d TZoZ 1InL 10

LAY WALI
/WY HDIOANI

6 L HDYd

80 HST 1z/02/80
{IYI0L ¥OANHEA
0£'8¥vL’T 12/60/60
0€°8%L'T T2/60/60
STYIOL YOaNIA
S0° %8¢ 12/60/60
{IYLOL ¥OaNIA
05°6T1T 12/60/60
PTYLOL JOANEA
00°S0T 12/60/60
00°S0T 12/60/60
00°S0T 12/60/60
PTYIOL JOANIA
00°ST6'T 12/60/60
TIYLOL ¥OUNIA
TL T6T 1g/Lz/80
IWY MOEHD ALYA MHD

# ADHEHD

§€Z9T000000T
1Z/TE/LO
SEE9T000900T
1z/sz/80
SE€E£9Z000900T
1¢/61/80
0E¥90€0€601C
TZ/T0/60
S6T92000900T
T2/0€/L0
0£€9%000€TOT
1z/9z/80
0E£E9%000ETOT
12/%2/80
0€£E€9%000€TOT
1e2/€2/80
092900000052
12/50/80
£0£9S6TTLOTT
12/90/80
WON ‘0°d YIGWAN LNNODJDY
HAIVA °“ANI

1202/60/60 OL 1IZ0OZ/E1/80 KWOMA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA A¥Yd

TLBLPELOOE
SSANISNE WITONIW ¥DINOM INOM
SUAWWIAL ONIMIS € TO
98Z00§
dAMOTI ¥ MYS HT0d SYAWWINIL TO
6%T00S
SHTIYS JIAMOWNMYT SAJTIH 158441
NOIIDQYLSNI ¥OO0A TT0Z OOAY TO
120ZO0NY
INSMOTYYY "W NEIYI ASMOTIA
SWHOAINN TO
ZHOETLOT
ONT JIVTd ¥ YASIVN ERUYSHEYA
NOIIDAASNI #TIOIHIA 8T# LINQ TO
00LLS8T
NOILDHASNI EIDIHHA SZ# LINN TO
2S9L8T
NOILDHJSNI EIDIHIA €# ILINN TO
€E€9L8T
OTT NOIIDHASNI MON¥L S:WIL MOYLSWIC
7dd JIVAdd TO
0€09TT
YAMES ¥ ONIGWOTd JIWVHA WIL YHAWIL
SHITJANS 1O
9500-T29080-620808
NOIIdTHOSHd WALI
# HDOIOANI # JOONHA
MOM* 000057aY Tar

0€:TT:0T *ENWIL

gISIT 1202/60/60 HLYA



69° L8V
69°L8Y

Y2 CT6T
¥Z 26T

86 FET
86 °¥ET

TL°20T
2L°20T

L8 0
L8°0

TO" T8

T0 T8
097611
09°611T
09°61T
00°0L8
007 QLS
00°00€
00°0L8
00°0T0’Z
00°0T0"Z
00°0T0'2
00°TTIS‘T

00°TIS‘2
00°TTS’2

TT'TLO'T 1z/€0/60
TT TLO'T T2/€0/60
2T TLO'T T2/€0/60
ZT TLO'T tz/€0/60
88 18 1Z/€T/80
88° 18 12/€1/80

HIVLOL dOUNHEA
09°6TT TZ/60/60

HIYIOL JOONHA

00" oL8 12/60/60
SIVIOL MOANHA
00°0T0'2 T2/60/60
SIYLOL YOaNIA
00°TTS'Z 12/60/60

SIYLOL JOaNHEA

TS909

TS909

TS909

15909

¥€909

v€909

8LL09

LLLOS

9LLO9

SLLOS

12/21/80

T2/60/80

TZ/€0/80

12/20/80

1Z/Le/Lo

Te/Le/Lo

12/60/80

Tz/20/60

1e/9z/80

1Z/L0/60

0929900080TC

0929T000CTOT

0929900080TC

0929900080TT

0929€0002T1C

09Z9€0002TTC

0E¥P90C0EBOTT

0€¥90T0E60TC
0Ev9000£60TC

02€9Z000900T

0EV90CPILOTE

SUHLTII JHLVM ¥ SHI¥HELLVLE

SIHDIT

SNOINN ® SHATYA TIVd

SYEAVId 3 SIATINO

sond

SI1dv¥d dIVdHY LIaDNVJd

¥DO0A ¥OINAS 120z f1ar

SHSSVYTID SSHNLIA TZ DAY
SHSSVYTD SSHANLIA TZ DOV

T0
LE6LT

10
86LLT

T0
€9SLT

10
TISLT

10
gLS2LT

T0
£9CLT
STIYNANW

TO
Teog1nr
YITHN YIIY

[49)

TO
S806¢€L

IMSHLVA ¥ dTHHOIW

TYAOWHY HLSYM 3 1114

T0

TZ-ZT1T01896-9¢8

ONILVAYOXH ® ONITOVH STV

FIYEY SAIM TZ YAWWNS/ONI™dS

10
12028/8

UNHT JNVId

GAYNHN

dITHA

WIMSHLOVH

VHSYVIW

YAVNIT

NOILATIDSHT WALI

LAY WALI
/IKNY HDIOANI

0T :dd¥d

INY MOFHD HIYd MHD

# MDOEHD

HIVA °“ANI

1202/60/60 OL

T20Z/£1/80

HHIWNN LNOODDOY

WOdd

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOI¥LSIA Muv¥d

HISIT

# HOIOANI

# JOONEA

MOM®00005%d¥Y  :dI
OE:TT 0T ‘EWIL
T202/60/60 :EINVA



05299 TZ/60/60
05°299 T2/60/60
05°299 T2/60/60
057299 12/60/60
0S°299 TZ/60/60

STYI0L JOaNIA
00°GZT'E 12/60/60
TTYIOL JOANIA
€5°20T TZ/60/60
£€5°20T 12/60/60
fIYLOL dOaNEA
00822

T2/60/60

TIYLOL JOANHA

Z8L0Y

Z8L09

28L09

c8L09

28L09

T8LOO

08L09

08L09%

6LL09

TS909

TZ/LT/80

TZ/21/80

TZ/0T/80

12/60/80

1z/20/80

1Z/1€/80

12/€2/80

1Z/L1/80

1z/10/60

12/€1/80

Tz/CT/80

SEE9P000ETOT

SEL9V000€T0T

SEE9P000ETOT

SEE9FO00ETOT

SZ£€9¥000€T0T

08L90TO0OTTS

0929¢0002TO0T

0929¢€0002TTC

0E¥90€0E60TT

09Z9€0002TTE

062920009001

AYHLLYVE ¥ LISOdEd TI00

TIO JOLOW

SYHLITIA IIO ¥ SIHDIT

SLANWCAD ¥ SdWV'I

SLISOdEd HIO0D ¥ AYHLLVE

YAYN - ANYdWOD

TYLNEE I¥¥D 4700 T20Z ddS

10
€96LEL-EPEY

10
0LZSEL-EPET

T0
TEEVEL-EVEY

10
ZTISFEL-ETVEY

T0
oveeLL-EPEY

SI¥¥d ENINNAD

T0
LLILFEE

ONI 'SHTYS I¥¥D 470D ddATAYN

HOLOYINCO

IYLSOWNTHL

T0
2e09LE

10
68ZSLE

ANYAWOD A1dd0S HUOOW

NOILOMMLSNI ¥DOA TZ0Z DOV

SHITdANS ONINVATD

SI¥¥d ¥YIVd=Ed

Yd¥N

dHATAYN

JOOW

YIOOK

6% CV1T
6%°C¥T
96° 8T
96 °8¢T
08" TTT
08°"TTT
08°ST
08°ST
EEARN-T4
SV €Sc
00°S2T'¢
00°SZT’€
00°SZT'E
£€5° 20T
79 9¢
¥9°9¢
68769
68°99
00°8CZ
00°8¢¢
00°8¢c
0T'€ST'T
€2 1L

€T 1L
9e°Z8
9¢°¢8
LY WHLI

/LAY ADIOANT

TT

FHOYd

2Z TILO'T 1Z/€0/60
2z TLO'T TZ/€0/60
IWY DHHD HIYa MHO

# OHHD

HIYd "ANI

1202/60/60 OL

1202/€1/80

YHIWAN LNNODOY

WOAA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dINd

ILOTAELSTIA M¥vYd

NOILATHOSHA

dTSIT

T0
8v
MOOW T AWY

10
LB6LT

TO
TP6LT

WHLI

# HEDIOANI

# JOANHA

MOM®0000S%dY 1At
0€:TT:0T *EWIL
1202/60/60 :HIYA



00 %05
00°%0S
60°LLY'F
6L°FE

8t %01

LT 6€CT

69°Z€T '€
69-z€T’¢

SETEY
SR 4

Sg°ey
SE€° ¢y

T0 8%
Z0° 8%

€T TST
€T TST

GZ° E€TT
SL TIPS
00" SGSL
8€°%9
8€°¥9
00" 9T% T
00°9T?'T
00" 9T¥%'T
0S5°991

057991
057991

00°800°T 12/60/60

HIVLOL YodNdIA

60" LLY 'Y TZ/€1/80
60°LLY ¥ T2/€T/80
60" LLY'® TZ/€T/80
60 LLY' ¥ 1e/€1/80
60 LLY'¥ T2/€1/80
60 LLY 'Y TZ/€T/80
60°LLY 'Y 12/€T/80
60 LLY ¥ 1Z/€1/80

SIVLOL 0aNHA
00'9T%'T 12/60/60
SIYLOL JOANHA
0§°95T

12/60/60

FIVLIOL YOaNHA

§8L09

S€909

S€909

S€909

S€909

9¢909

SE909

S€909

SE209

¥8LOY9

£8L09

12/81/80

12/90/80

TZ/90/80

12/50/80

12/50/80

12/50/80

12/50/80

1Z/%0/80

tz/%0/80

T2/82/L0

TZ/€0/60

09C9t000CTTT

€£0950000000T
£099000000T¢2

£099600080TC

€099%1T004L0CT

£0996T00L0CE

£0992000900T

€0992000900T

€0990TO000TTS
€099TTO0TITS

£099£T00900T

S6T9600080TC

STT9000000SC

JIVddd NI 1O

INY WHLI
/INY FDIOANI

T -ddv¥d

LAY YMDEHD HIY¥A AHD

# DEHD

JL¥d "ANI

120Z/60/60 OL

1202/€1/80

FHEWNAN LNOOJOY

WO¥d

ONILSIT HOTIQANI dIvd

LOIELSTId MYvd

SLLOT
SEOIAMEAS TYDINVHOAW MOO¥d MY0 SKMIMIYO
ALD DFA 20
LD JdEY  TO
6GL8E¥8E£889-9080TT
dvis 10
19956602%89-9080T¢C
NNEAVL NAINYEE TO
ZOOOTO0L0ES-S080TE
HSH ¥HEANIX/AHIZIAN 1O
LOOOTOT6LSF-S080TC
AOVAVYD SHAYd 10
Z0Z6FTTIT86T-S080TE
IVAH TIOVIYD SA¥Yd 10
80000662000-S08012
JOHSO¥Md g¥ 0
sSM 10
80T68E€9PTEL-FOBOTZ
IVEH INIVA Qi J3ATd 1O
¥00006890LT-%080TZ
SYD ¥ODIN DAODIN
AVEAM LINI4S 10
oB8ezesT
NOIIVYENTD ILXHAN ADIKAN
SMDEHD aNACUDMDVE IZ DAY 10
88¢€¢CT
TYNOILYN/®dp ONI HANIDNISINOAS ISON
NOILATADSAA WHLI
# ADIOANI # ¥OUNZEA
MOM~ 0000G¥7dY :ar

0E*TIT:0T *HWIL

dISTT

1202/60/60 :3AIVA



0g"LS
Qg LS
Qg LS
68°S09'T
¥8°56-
08°8TL

96°¢e9

8L°€0€
8L°€0¢

SL 66T
SL°66T

0¥ 6LF
0V 6LV
00°00¢2
00° 002
007002
SV eV
SV 6v
Sy 6V
9L" 96
9L 96
9L 96
00°800°T

00" ¥0S
00" %08

TTIVLOL ¥OONHEA

06L09

2€909

9€909

68L09

68L09

88L09

LBLOS

98L09

1Z/1€/80

TZ2/0€/90

T2/€0/80

12/20/60

T2/2L/80

12/22/L0

1¢/1e/80

1Z/92/80

12/81/80

0€EIVO00ETOT

Y0ZSOTOO00TTS
$0ZS0TO00TTS

¥0ZSO0TOO00TTS

Y0CSOTO00TTS

¥0ZS0T000TTS

0%¥T20000000T

00€90000000T

SEEL9P000ETOT

09Z29¢000CTTC

TYINEY NYL HDE0L TO

IWY WALI
/IAY TOTOANI

€T UDVd

0€° LS T2/60/60
HIYIOL YOANHA
¥L°9T6 TZ/€1/80
vL'9C6 TZ/€1/80
ST 6L9 1z/60/60
ST 6L9 12/60/60
TIYLOL JOANHA
00°002 Te/60/60
IYIOL HOANAA
SV 6% 12/60/60
HIYLOL JOANAA
9L°96 12/60/60
IYI0L JOANHAA
00°800'T 12/60/60
IWNY MDEHD ALYA MHD

# MDEHD

HIVA ~ANI

120Z/60/60 OL

JAIAGWAN LNACDOY

TZ0Z/€T/80 KWOdA

ONILSIT HDIOANI aIvd

LOIULSIA MIv¥d

€9€68LGY
ONI ‘NOIINEIYLSIAd ¥IVXYId IVXYad
LIEdD 20
SIoNdodd I15ddd 10
T691V6CL
SLDONgo¥d ISddd TO
9006€6LS
51o0d0odd I1sddd 1O
£596CL8Y
SIDNJoJd ISdHEd 10
§50£¢€C8Y
SYFTLLIOE TYIEANHD ¥TIO0D-ISdEd QISddd
SAQIVYD LAID TAMAL TO
0T0ZTI
SMMVd d0d SYANILYVE FHISIT HNLIYd
HOIION TYDAT TO
LBLGBT
ONI SNOIIVYOITENd AD0advd agvd
SHHOLIMS NOILINDI TO
96¢LST
@04 ddiaM AFAOYd AEMOYd
dIVdHY ONITOOD Wd dWOD  TO
BLLST
NOILATIHDSHI WHLT
# HOIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM™00005%d¥ eus
0ETT:0T :*EAWIL

dISIT

1202/60/60

SHLYd



£4°495C
66°89T
LS 9P
96°ST
i LL
96° €9
00°61¢
007591
00°0¢
6% 1
T0°€0T
96° 55
88°6¢C
LB 6C
T8° ¢S
00°6
66°8
0000z
68" ¥
00°9
65°¢€
007082
LE"9¢
00" 8¢
05°2ST’T
£V 0t
007585
66° %1
88°0TT
66° ¥
0e°8T
6T 8T
6V v
6676
79°ST
¥9°ST
00°96
8%°829'T
v L
98°€Z9'1T

08°S0L

08°50L
08°50L

IWY WILI
/IWY FOTOANT

T HDY¥d

6€°18%'TC 12/60/60
TTYLOL YOQNIA

08°S0L T2/60/60

IWY ADHHD HIVA AHO

T6L0S

T6LOS

# MDHEHD

1z/01/80

12/T0/60

HI¥d ~ANI

120Z/60/60 OL

£0%90000€00T
S099%T00LOZT
GLT90000000T
OTTS0000000T
0TTS0000000T
O0T#90005L0TC
0TTS90000000T
SLT90000000T
0E¥900FLLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0£9000LLOTE
0LT90000000T
0429000000T€
£0€9000LLOTE
0L29000000TC
0.290000000T
0EP900PLLOTE
04290000000T
€0€9000LLOTC
£0£9000LL0OTC
0€¥900%vLLOTE
€0E9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
£0E9000LLOTC
£0€9000LL0OTE
£0€9000LLOTZ
£0£9000LLOTC
0c¥900%LLOTE
£0E9000LLOTE
0L230000000T
0429000000TC
042900000012
€0€9000LLOTC
0.290000000T
0LE29000000TC
0€¥900VLLOTC
0EP900FLLOTE
0E%9007PLLOTE

0E¥90C0E60TT

JIENON LNNODOY

T202/€1/80 WOMA

ONILSIT HJOIOANI dIVd
ILOIYISTIA M¥vd dTSIT

LANJEINI 1D DHI

ANOHd MNAIAVI NATHONVAL
SNHdXE DNILIAW
NOILATADSANS dHAVASMAN
HHEA ATHINOW WOOZ

sav g4

dIHSYHAWIN WIHS
DNILSOd dOorf vddI

dIdL YOINHS

SAITddNS JYOINHES
SHITAANS YOINHS
SHITddNS YOINHS
SHITddNS HOIAJ0
SdI744dNsS HOIAAO
SHITddNS YOINAS
SHITddNS HDOIAA0
SHITAANS HDIAA0

dIdL JYOINES

SHITdANS HADTIA40
SHITJANS JOINIS
SHITdANS YOINES

dIdlL ¥YOINES
good LNHAH

SHITAdNS YOINES

aood INIAH

SHITJANS YOINAS

LNIWNIVIYEINE

SHITAANS JOINIS
S1d¥DIL XO0S HLIHM
SHITddNS JOINHES
SHITddNS dDIAL0
SHITdANS d2I440
SHITAANS dADIAJI0
SHITddNS JOINIS
S411d44dNs 801440
SHITAdNS HDIAJ0

dIdl YOINHES

SIEMOIL ¥OS dLIHM

SHSSY'ID SSHENLIA

TYEIN dIdL

6¢
533
LE
9t
SE
ve
€€
(4
1€
0t
6¢
8¢
Lz
92
SZ
ve
4
[ 44
1z
0¢
6T
8T
LT
9T
ST
¥T
€T
<t
T
0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
¥0
€0
c0
T0
256¢-TConNY

‘YN SNAZILID S€¥

JOINHS IT ONY

10
9e

TTHASWYI-ENIS [ ATTIOH

NOIILdI¥DSHEd WILI

# EDIOANI

LIDsdy

TIYASWYd

# ¥OANEA

MOM* 00005¥%dY legs
0€:TT:0T ‘HRIL
Tz0eg/60/60 :EINVA



6€°18% '1CT

6€°T8% ‘12

0EV90GSHLOTL
§9292T00601C

S6%90000000T

12/60/60 26L09 12/01/80

$92960008012
£0£9020£60TZ
€£0£9000£601T
€£0€9020€60TEC
£0E€9STOEG0TT
0L29000000TE
0L290000000T
§9Z92T0060TZ
S¥T96000801C
0005600080T2C
£0€900%Z80TC
0LZ90TOO0O0TTS
£0€90T000TTS
0Z€£92000900T
0Z2£92000900T
02€92000900T
0Z€£9T000900T
0ZE€92000900T
80E90TO00TTS
S0990000000T
000S0TO0OTTS
£0€90T000TTS
€0T¥600080TC
S099FT00LOET
S099ZT0060TZ
S0998T00L0ZE
§0995T00L022
S0996T00L0CT
S099%T00L0ZZ
S0990TO000TTS
S0998T00L0TC
S0990TO00TTS
S099€T00900T
509920009001
50992T0060TT
§099000000T¢
§0990000000T
$0995000000T
L0990TQO00TTIS
509900000012
$0990000000T
90990000£00T

1Z/60/60 Z6L09 T2/01/80

dI¥L QTdld JINN

ASNIAXH JAVLS

ONILAO dATOD YAGWYHD HTISIT

HSNHIXHE d4YLS
SANVd X
SANVd X
SANVH X
samvd X

SHITddNs #D1440
SHITddNS dDIJA40

SHITddNS 440
HSVYMHEAH
NIAIOSNNOS

SHITAANS WYAL WIMS

SHITAANS dDIJJ0

aood ONILNO ATOD

TADHEY ¥ HSVAL AJ40TI0Y TZO0T DAY
HTADHY ¥ HSYIL J¥ TZ0T DAY
HTADHEY ¥ HSWMI g9 TZ0Z DAY
ATADHY 3 HSYAL HOWAVD TT0C DNY
ONITDADHEY ¥ HSVYAL DD 120C DOV
qood INAWYNINOL JAT0D

SHDYVYHD HANOHA TIdD Tcgoz 1ar
ASTANVHOIAW dTYSdY

SHITddNS ONILOO

LSHL dI¥D LIAHEYD d¥'IS

INOHd NIHAVI NHIHNVHY

AL dETEYD 44D
ANOHd ILO4dHa

HNOHd dOHS HLIWSMOYId
HNQOHd ¥SH ¥HANHX/AFIZLAN
LENYAINI 3 HNOHd NAHAVL

HNOHJHETIHL 94

ANOHdHTHIL WOHSNN

INOHdITAL g3

HNOHd LNIVW €Y

HNCHd SAdV¥d
HNCOHAATHL 44D
HINOHAETHL Ddd

ANOHJHATHIL 900
HNOHd ¥ IINYHELNI INIVA g4

LHNIELNT &4
HNOHd ¥LO 23U
HNOHd ¥ID DHEY
d1dY0 910 Odd

€0
(4]
10

gz56c-TZONvY

8
08
6L
8L
LL
9L
SL
VL
€L
L
TL
0L
69
89
L9
99
G9
¥9
€9
29
19
09
65
89
LS
95
SS
¥S
€9
Zs
TS
0s
334
8¥
LY
9%
Sy
vy
1374
(44
TV
ov

Z56E-TCony

Ly zZET
69°8%T
00°0¢¢t
€5°L58°6
957 9LT
2S°6T
99°CT
L9 CT
99°¢T
96" ¥
S56° Y
88°T¢
0Z 1€
26799
0Z°TT¢E
S.°8S
0L’ 96
¥0'8LY
00°81¢
§9°98
T0"9LT
00°8¢T
CT TOT
ZE'8ET'T
e TP
LT L9
00°L
69°LI9T
05" ¢L
60°69T
69°LET
697 LET
0Z° 19T
9¢° 22y
€€ 6T
9.°¢8
LL°ST
01" s?¥
[AAE4AN
96" ELT
96°¢LT
76 °8ST
SE€°CST
9t SL
SE€°SL
€2 09
98°€Z9'11
IWY WHLI

/LWY HDIOANI

ST

cHovd

LINY 2IDEHD

JIGWON LNOODOY

HI¥d MHD # MDOHHD HIVd “ANT

1202/60/60 OL 1TZ0T/ET/80 WO¥A

ODNILSIT HOIOANI dIv¥d

LOIULSIA M¥¥d HISIT

NOILAI¥OSHd WHLI

# HDIOANI # ¥OONEA

MOM" 000057a¥
0€:TT:0T
1202/60/60

+aI
FHWIL
FHLVA



0% 62
86°G¢C
69° €9
66°¢C
66°0T
LE"8
TETEL
9€°LZ
68°LEV-
66°6T
66°6C
L9° 12
6% L
0S°L
66" 9
00°6TT
00°ZEY
9L°98
9T TST-
00°592
ST 918
S5 %€0'2C
00°0ST-
00°6TT
66" %
00°§
00°006
00°006
66°2¢C
ST 6EE
L0"92
9L TT
€192
€192
98- €5
96" 18
00°2TT
00°060'T
00°SZ
86" ¢
66°1¢C
00" €EET
00°0%0°T
66" 1T
66 11
0% 8T
1%°08
€5°L58'6 6€°18% ' 1

LNY WHLI
/INY HDIOANI IWY YMOdHD

9T :dDVd

HI¥A MHD # MDHHD

£0E€90TO%LOTE
€0E90TOPLOTE
€0€90T9¥%L0TC
€0E90TIPLOTE
£0E90T9VLOTCT
€0E90T9PLOTC
09Z92000210T
09T9€£0002TTC
09Z9TTO0TTIIS
£0€95S6TTLOTE
€0€9G6TTILOTT
£0€90029L0T2
£0€9055¥%L01C
£0€90029L0TE
€0€900T9L0TZ
0€¥905S¥L0TT
0EP905S¥LOTC
£0€9000LLOTE
£0€E90E07LOTC
0€¥90029L0TC
£0£9080PLOTE
0€¥900Z9L0TCT
S6TS0029L0TC
0EF90SSPLOTE
£0€95€0¥L0TZ
£0€£90€07%L0TC
£0C95C0%L0OTT
£0E€95E07L0TE
£0£90£09L0TC
0€¥%905S¥L0TE
£0e920029L0TC
€0€90E0¥L0TC
€0E9SE0VLOTC
£0€90€0VLOTT
£0€90029L0TC
£€0€9055PL0TC
0E¥90S8SPL0TT
0£¥900%LLOTE
06T90000000T
€0E9S6TTLOTE
£0£900T9L0TE
0e¥905S¥L0TC
0€%200T9L0TC
£€0E90SS¥FLOTC
£0€90029L0TT
£€0€9099¥%L0TC
£0€900C9L0TT

JEGNAN INNODOY

120Z/€T1/80 WOUd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOTALSIA Advd

SATTAENS TALVHAHL
SEITddNS HALYIAHL
SHITddNS HYLYHHL
SAITAANS HULVHHL
SHITdANS HYLYIHL
SHITAANS HILVIHL
SYFAYHILLINDATD
AIVdET TIIdA
LIaEdD

$aI11ddns

540D

SHITAANS LAYED
SHITAANS DINN
SHITddNS 0SD
saI1ddns 0so
SWIYDS

dI¥I dTdaIA DINN
sHI117ddNs

LIAAAD

dTdL @IEId OsD
SAITAANS

dI¥L QIgid
LIQEED

SWI¥DS

SHITddNS
SHITddns

ADTAVAS LOVALNOD
HDIAYES IDVIINOD
SHITddns

dIdL QTIId DINN
SHITAANS LAVID
SAITddNS LAVYED
SHITAANS
SHITAdAS
S"d11ddas OsD
SAT¥L QTIHEIA DINN
SWI™DS

dIdL YOINHS
INTWAYE AYMTIOL
SHITddNs
sAITAdNS 0SD
SWI¥DS

dI¥L a1dI1d 0sD
SHITdAns OINN
saIIddns 0so
SEI7ddAS DINN
sATTddNs OSO

0S
34
8¥
LY
9%
av
44
[ a4
[44
1574
0¥
6%
8¢
LE
9¢
SE
43
[ 23
(4
T€
2
6T
8¢
Lz
9¢
SZ
44
[ x4
(44
TZC
0¢
6T
8T
LT
9T
ST
¥T
€T
[
TT
0T
60
80
Lo
90
S0
70

g756¢-12hN¥Y

NOILdI¥0Sdd WHLI

HTISIT

MOM®0000S7d¥Y

1202/60/60 *EIVA



00° 809
007809

00891

007891
00°891

2L 0TC

¥9°LST
PSTLST

8L €S
8L°CS

00°0S6'¢

00°SLF'T
00°SLY’'T
0070562

6€°18% T2

YL %L
0T’ &8
c1°8¢CT
66°S
2¢° 1S
86 €T
007621
Y6 C¥
ST 8L
86 ST~
866
00°%¢
66 ET-
¥6°' 0%
Tt 6C
8%°¥8

96L09

S6L09

¥6L09

v6L09

€6L092

TZ/50/80

TZ/%0/80

TZ/8T/80

TZ/21/80

TZ/T0/60

TZ/0T/80

SZZ9ET0060TE

S0€9Z000900T

SEE9V000ETOT

SEE9F000ETOT

06%90000€01TE
06790000€00T

£0€90029L0TT
€0€95920PL0TE
£0E€90T¥SL0TE
€0EQ0THFSLOTC
€0€9S20VLOTCT
€0E90TPSLOTC
€0€90TPSLOTC
€0€90T?SLOTT
€0€90T9VLOTT
€0€90T9PLOTE
€0€90T9%L0TE
€0€90TSVL0TT
€0€90T9¥L0TC
€0e90T9%LO0TC
€0E€90T9¥PLOTC
€0E£9019%L0TE

SaoCoD d"davd

ONTI

TYINHEY JEMOW ¥d

T0
SS6TC

‘SHITAdNS NOY

10
S-660T67

OT7T XYW TYINEY

SIY¥d NUYWAEOM

SI¥Yd QUddNV¥S

ONIITINSNOD ¥ALNAWOD TZ0Z ddS
HNIILINSNOD WHILNJWOD TZ0Z d3S

ONTI

SHITddNS 0SD
SHITAANS LOOdWYD
S$d1I7ddNS dWVA HIAAIX
SHITAANS dW¥M dIadId
SHEITddNS DJINDId ATIWVA
SHITAANS dW¥ JZIadId
LIAYD

SHITdANS dWYD HDVdS
SEINIANS HILVEHL
LIJEAD

SHNNLSOD

SHITddNS HILVHAHL
LITHEAD

SHITddNS HILYEHL
SHITdANS HYLVHHL
SHWNLSOD

TO
00-T89568T

T0
00-£PPVE8T

DONI SJYHINIFA

[4Y]

T0
S.S9

'SHDIANES YHLNAWOD LOVHY

99
s9
9
£9
c9
T9
09
6S
84
LS
29
S9
¥S
€9
145}
1a
a25s6¢€-TZD0OY

dNSNLY

TYLNEY

HANIHAE

OLOYHEA

NOILAIYDSHA WHLI

IWNY WALT
JIWY FOTOANT

LT *HDVYd

00°809 12/60/60
IYIOL JOANHEA
00°89T TZ/60/60
PTYIOL AOANdA
2e" 012 12/60/60
Z2€°0TC 1z/60/60
HIYLI0L JOaNHEA
00°056°¢2 12/60/60
FIYLOL JOaNHA
6€°18%'TZ 12/60/60
IWY MOdHD HLY¥A MHD

# MDHEHD

dL¥J "ANI

1202/60/60 OL

ATIWAN LNOOCDDY

1Z0Z/€T/80 WOJA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

IDTALSTIA Md¥d

dT1SIT

# HOIOANI #

JOaNIA

MOM*00005¥%d¥Y Fans

0€:TT:0T
1202/60/60

CHWTL
‘HINd



0L°08BT'S
0L°08T’S
0L'08T'S
68°5G9
68759
68°59

08 FLL'LET
0L EP6 TS
0T TEB'S6
08 ¥LL'LTT
00°502'%
00°502"¥%
00°502'%
08°LED
08°LE¥
08°LEY

86° LT

66°8
66°8

ZZ 1ec

ce1ee
T 1Ll

HOANHA

TZ/£1/80

JOANHA

T2/€0/60

JOANHA

12/60/60

JoaN=In

TZ/60/60

JOANHA

T2/60/60

HOANHEA

12/L2/80

HOANIA

T2/60/60

YOONIA

L2909

€59909

00809

66L09

86L09

L7909

L6109

SHDIAMES IOHLIHDYUY MAIAJOGYY 10
[ R A4

ONI dno¥d NOISHd HINLYNDIS
INI¥d TO
T-L629
SWYITIIM NIMYHHS
THINOAYd HONONVT L¥YOd <0
T#INOAYd HONNVT I¥0d TO
¥¥LO-TZ0CT
PNIAYISANYT Id JYIdWHS
JYHTOOD HOVIHAY TO
VOSTOV

‘ONI ‘0D X71ddNS ZJITINHDS

Jadd qATLLOE  TO

?502ES

ONI 'SMEHLOYH JIOJHEIWVHOS

qd4402 ¢0
Fa4900 TO
o0
LoAYIA 901D SiWUS
HSTIANYHOUAW ATYSHY 10

L¥B6¢E

Z1d "M dIAYA

NDIS

IMIHHS

IAIHIWAS

d(SHDS

dNYHOS

TOSHYS

azind

IWY WELI
JIWY HOIOANT

8T *HDVd

IVLIOL
0L°08T’S
HIYLOL
68799
PIYLOL
08 ¥LL'LZT
IVLOL
00°soe’'¥
$IYLOL
08" LEY
FIYLOL
86°LT
FINLOL
¢ZT TET
TYLOL
LINY DHEHD

gL¥YJ MHD

# ADHAHD

06%90000000T
12/50/80
0929€0002T1C
12/60/80
09L92000900%
09£9000000LE
Tz/1€/80
09Z9TTO0TITTS
12/0€£/80
00ZS0T000TTS
TZ/92/80
0LZ29000000TZ
0L290000000T
12/02/80
000SOTO00TTS
Tez/€1/80
WAN ‘0°d YHIWAN INAODIY
ALYA " ANI

120T/60/60 ©OL TZ0Z/E€T/80 KWOUA

DNILSIT HJIIOANI aIvd

LOTILSIA Md¥d

NOILJIYOSHA WALI
# EDIOANI

# JOANEA

MOM"0000S5¥d¥Y art

0€:1T:0T
1202/60/60

gISIT

PHNIL
FHLVA



00°00T

00°00T

09 TLE

09 TLE

09" TLE

€9°€ST’T

SS°S9L¥
SS9 9LV

ST 689
91" 689

CL 6LY
TL'6LY

02" 808
0Z° 808

TO OT9

T0 019
T0°0T2

00°90S

00° 905
007908

96 LET

00°00T
00" 0%
00° 0§
66°9¢
L6°02
96°LET

0€L900000052 LNEWASINEWIHY LOOH ALHAVS 120

TO
TZ2e080L0O0E

NVATITING NYQYOL NYAITINS

NIVY¥Q DNIJaod

DONIDNIIVEH ¥ ONIFWNTd SNIHJELS

SHITdddNS DNINVITD

HSYMADNEL

dv¥0S dNVH

SHITddNS DNINVATD

ONIVNIIVANNYN TYDIWHHO HLVLS

HONYANSNI dIT TZ0T dES

ANYAWOD HONVANSNI JEIYANYLS

00011

SIIYIdS ®

IYALDTILNOD
TYNLOVILNOD
TYALOVIINOD
SHITdANS
SHITdANS

IAY WILI
JIWY EDTIOANT

6T UDVd

00°00T Tz/€1/80 8€909 12/€0/80
STYIOL MOaNdA
09Z90T000TTS
09 TLE 12/60/60 $0809 1Z/50/80
ITYIOL YOANIA
§ZZ9ZT0060TT
€9°€ST'T 1z/60/60 €£0809 1Z2/11/80
SZZ9YET00900T
€9°¢ST°¢T 12/60/60 £0809 1z/%0/80
§ZT9£000211T
€9°€ST'C 1Z/60/60 £0809 TZ/0€/L0
§ZZ9E000ZTIC
€9°€9T'¢2 12/60/60 £0809 T2/62/90
FIYIOL JOANHA
19T190000005¢
10°0T9 12/60/60 zZ0809 T2/10/60
UIYIOL JOANAA
Z0ZSOTOO0O0TTS
00° 905§ 12/60/60 T0809 12/61/80
FIYLIOL JOaNIA
0EFPI00PLLOTE
0€¥900%LLOTE
0€E¥900%LLOTT
£0€9000LLOTE
£0E90£0%L0OTT
96" LET 1z/£0/60 £5909 T2/0€/80
WAN “O°d YAGWAN LNNODDY
IWY MDHEHD AIYA MHD  # MDEHD AI¥d - ANI

120Z/60/60 OIL 120T/€T/80 MWO¥d

DNILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA My¥d dATSIT

NOILdTIDSHA

T0
8T99¢C
dHAALS
T0
¥8€860C06
10
LT¥%680206
10
S568£80€06
10
TE8TP0CTO6
JHALY.LS
TO
ar1ddaste
YANYLS
T0
90cT08t
ANIM NIFHINOS JHLNOS
S0
49
€0
[ 49}
T0
TZ0E80Dd
YHIATIS LLODS OdATIS
WHLT
# EDIOANI # ¥OANAA

MOM" 0000S¥%dY 1ar
0E:TT: 0T *HWIL
120¢/60/60 *H1¥A



057256

05° 2586

¥8°LTE

¥8°LEE

¥8°LCE

00°€9¢

00°€9¢

00°€9¢

00°008

00-008

00°008

00°08

00°08

00708

00" 82Z¢€

00°8¢¢t

00°8Z¢

00" T2

00°19

00° 19

00°98T

00°98T
00°98T

12/60/60

JOaNEA

12/60/60

dOaNHEA

12/60/60

JOANHA

12/60/60

JOANHA

12/€0/60

JOANHA

T2/€0/60

YOUNHIA

1z/Le/80

JOUNFIA

1z/€1/80

JOANHA

80809

L0809

90809

S0809

55909

$5909

8%909

6£909

12/50/80

TZ2/%2/€0

1z/%2/80

12/8T/80

1z/0€/80

TZ/0€/80

1Z/€2/80

TZ/60/80

0Z2Z92000801¢C

000S0T000TTS

0EP9S0ETLOTE

£.292000900T

000200000012

0002000000TC

0002000000TE

0002000000T2

aId¥ OJIVNOTHOOYWAAH TO
ZLS8PLET

ONI ¥SN ¥YAINO

ISIONVHONAW FTYSHE 10
696595016
ISTATIIL

NOILDNMISNI AAFTHOAVY 120Z DAY 10
vE6T
DT AMEHDEV HNIY¥ NEL

SHNVYLS NIQOOM dIMOT TO
88%920¢
DT NOIILVMOLSHY SSYYDTIVL

12/0€/8 ANQAEA 1O
1Z0£80aNNITY
ITTIHdIYIS ANITAINODYL

1z/0€/8 aNOAEE 1O
1Z0€£80aNNITA
JHHSIA ANVIA

TZ/€z/8 ANNAEY 1O
1ZETHOANNITT
ANYTIYADN YIANYS

12/6/8 aNOAEE 1O
T26080aNNATT

YITSSHEM ¥YSSITHRW

YYAINO

ITILIL

DNIINIL

SYADTIVL

SZLTO00L

YZLTOO00L

€ZLT000L

ZTLTO00L

INY WILI
/IWNY FDTIOANT

0z HEDV4

gL Lez'e
$IYIOL
¥8°LZE
TIYLOL
00 €9¢
ITYLOL
00°008
PIYIOL
00°08
FIYLOL
00°82€
FTYIOL
00° 19
IIYLOL
00 98T
TYIOL
IWY YMDAHD

dLV¥d XHO

# OHEHD

AI¥d CANI

120Z/60/60 OL

T202/€1/80

YHEWAN LNOODOY

WO¥A

ODNILSIT HEOIOANI dIVd

LOTIYLSIA Mdvd

NOILAI¥ISHA WHLI
# FDIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM*000057dY +ar

0€:TT:0T
1202/60/60

HTISIT

FHWIL
CHLYd



09°686
09°686

0g"s
8€°6
8€°6
90" ¥2
S0°L90°T
§0°L90'T

68°ST
68 ST

€5°0LL T
€5°0LL'T

£€0° 1T
€0°TT

TL' LY
TL LY

€L°6€

8T 61T
T6°8ST
ST°€
ST ¢
00°002°T
00°00Z'T
00°002'T
2L LZT'Z

22 SLe'T
22SLT'T

90°2Z68°9 TZ/€0/60
90°268'9 TZ/€0/60
90°2Z68°9 12/€0/60
90°268°9 12/€0/60
90°268'9 12/€0/60
90°268'9 TZ/€0/60
90°268'9 12/€0/60
90°268°9 TZ/€0/60
9072689 Tz/€0/60
9072689 1Z/€0/60

HIYLOL JOaNEA

00°002'T 12/60/60

SIYIOL JOONHA

zL-Lee'e 12/60/60

95909

95909

95909

95909

95909

96909

95909

95909

95909

95909

60809

12/10/60

TZ/10/60

12/T0/60

12/10/60

1Z2/10/60

12/10/60

1Z2/T0/60

Tz/10/60

1Z2/10/60

12/10/60

Tz/18/L0

12/50/80

¥099600080TC

$0992T0060TC
$09900000012
¥0990000000T

¥095600080TT

¥0992000900T

$0990000000T

$099600080T¢C

$0992000900T

709920009001

709900000001
$099000000TC

¥0992000900T

09¢50T0Q0TTS

0ZZ9900080TT

AALYM/JIMAS 34D
JIALYM/EEIMES DD
UALYM/MIMES DD

TO0SZETT-TZTO060

AALYM/IIMES dV'IS
T06%ZE€ZT-TZT060

AALYM T00d/XATAWOD HDTId NIWVW
T0Z0OZEZT-TCT060

YEIVM NOIIVOIYAI/JYALTAHS HILNOS
TOTOZECZT-TZT060

ADTAVD SAUYd
000STEZT-TZTO060

MEMES /MEIYM ¥ID JFd
FAMAS /JEIYM d1D DFEY
£000L0ZT-TZTO60

YHLIVM MYV¥d JEEWIL
TO09SSTT-12T060

ANIJOTHD dINdIT

YAIVM/EIMES HSNOHHLYE 10
TOTSCECT-TCTO60

€0
4]
T0

0

MAIYM SNOISSHDNOD/JITANI¥AS DD TO
T08V¥ZEZT-T1CT060

YALYM NIVINNOA JEALUM AJFIAODSIA TO
00€E0ZECT-TCT060

10

10

T0

4]
T0

T0

HISIT 40 HOVTIIA

HONVNHLNIVA ANYIIAM g9 TO

T0 %0002¥d

SIONITII 40 SHINVAWOD €A

T0
£LG9BPEGT

TAOTIA

tA

LNV WHLI
/IAY HDIOANI

T2 :ddvud

LINY MDHEHD dL¥ad dHO

# MOHEHD

dIL¥d "ANI

1Z0Z2/60/60 OL

JAGWAN INNODDY

TZ0Z/€T/80 WOMA

DNILSIT HDIOANI (Iv¥d

LOTIYLSIA A¥¥d dAT1SIT

NOILdIJYOSHA WHLI

# FDIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM™0000S7VdY *adl
0€*TT 0T *EWIL
1202/60/60 :HI¥A



S0°ve
S0° %6

6€°SVT
L8°¢EE8
9Z°696

L6 S0¥
L6°S0¥

9072689

90°268°9

20°268°'9

90°268 9

90°268°'9

90°268°9

90°268'9

90°268°9

90°268'9

90°268'9

90°2Z68°'9

90°268'9

90°268'9

20°268°9

90°268'9

12/€0/60

TZ/€0/60

TZ/€0/60

12/€0/60

12/€0/60

1z/€0/60

12/€0/60

1z/€0/60

12/€0/60

12/£0/60

Tz/€0/60

1Z/€0/60

TZ/£0/60

12/€0/60

T2/€0/60

95909

949909

95909

95909

95909

96909

95909

95909

95909

96909

95909

95909

95909

95909

1Z/10/60

TZ/10/60

12/10/60

1Z/10/60

12/10/60

TZ/T0/60

12/10/60

12/10/60

TZ/T0/60

T2/10/60

TZ/10/60

1Z/T0/60

12/10/60

TZ/1T0/60

T2/10/60

70992000900T

¥0990000000T

$03920000000T

¥0999T00L0CT

¥0992000900T

$¥099%T00L0CC

¥0998100L0CT

70996T00L0CT

$09592000900T

¥0990T000TTS

70990T000TTS
¥099TTOQTITTS

¥0992000900T

$0992000900T

7099600080TC

$0992000900T

NOILIVOIYYI 2d NNATOIOOM TO
TOLELESE-TCTOEQ

NIVINAQOA ONIMNNI¥A TO
T0L69T82-T2T060

YAIYM NIVINNOA DNIMNI¥NA TO
TOSCPPLZ-TTTO60

YHLYM dOHS HLIWSMOVIE TO
TOS8TTSC-TZTO060

YHALYM AOAIY AHIINS 1O
TOOLOOPT-TZTO60

YHLYM/JIMES YIAYL NEIdNVad TO
TOLOOTET-TECTO60

HALYM/HEMES WAHESAW I0dEA  TO
T0900TET~TZTL060

HASH ¥HANIX/XITZIAN TO
TOSO00TET-TZT060

YAIYM @ NJEAYL dT70 TO
TOSC6¥CT-TZTO60

AHIYM/YAMAS HONYNHINIVW €4 TO
TO9TEETT-TCT060

JAIYM/JAMAS g 20
JALYM/¥EMIS SM TO
T0PTEECCT-TZT060

MEAIVM I¥OHS/MEIAYHAATIY 10
T08STECT-TCZT060

YHIYM/JEMES ¥YHLTIHS HINOS 10
T09SCETT-TZTOEO

YALYM/YEMES HCQIE NOISSHONOD TO
TOESCETT-TCTO60

YHIVM/JIMAS VALTIHS HIMON TO
TOZSTETT-TCTO060

INY WHLT
/IAY HDIOANI

cc  dDYd

IWY AD3HD

HLYA MHO

# MDHEHD

dIV¥d - ANT

1202/60/60 OL

AFGNAN INONODDY

1202/€1/80 WO¥A

DNILSTIT d@DIOANI dIVd

LOIMILSTIA A¥v¥d

NOILATdEOSHEd WHLI

HIST

# HDOIOANI # ¥OQNHA

MOM®00005%d¥ QI
0€:TT:0T ‘HWIL
1202/60/60 :HLYA



007099
00°0TE'Z

0§°S€T

0S"SET
0S°SET

00°59T

00°991
00°69T

9T 6¥%¢

9T 6¥%¢€
91 6¥%¢E

88°189

[ IR X4
0¥"6¢
¥8°9
8Z°S¢
8Z°S¢
Z8° %1
gevve
98769
LB 99
88°0¢
TS°0TT
08" ¥
88°189

8E €£0E'6
82 %L9

FOTLEL'T
ZETIv ‘e

8% €q1
8% ¢eCT

00'0TE’'Z 12/60/60
HIYIOL JOANHIA
0G°GET Tz/0T/80
IYIOL JOANHA
00°59T 1Z/€0/60
FTYIOL MOANTA
ST 6%E

12/02/80

STVLOL JOUNHA

88°189 12/€0/60

SIYLOL MOANHEA

0E¥9090TLOTC

09T90000000T

SLT90000000T

000SOTO0OTTS

¥0ZSOTO0O0TTS
y0CSO0TOCOTTS
B0E90T000TTS
¥0ZS0TOQ0TTS
$0ZS0T000TTS
£0€90957L0TT
£0€90029L0TC
FOZSOTO00TTS
£0E€9820%L0TE
¥0ZS0T000TTS
£€0€90T9%L0TT
¥0ZSO0TO00TTS

Z0990T000TTS
2099%000¢T0T

¥0992000900T

SHIIdWN TZOZ ON¥ 10
DNYTZ0Z

AZIVALSOM MDTH

SHHA NIWAY Y¥H/¥Sd IT A¥W 10
NI-SS¥PZSET000

ONI HITVHH XdAM

INFSYNGWIEY ONILSOd 900 WddI TO
TZZ2080H9WIHY

HOTEM ADVUL

ASIANYHOIEIN HIVSHY 10
TL¥OSY

DT 0D THIVAAY dHIHLVEM HHL

SEOVIAATG ¥/N T
SHOVIEAZE ¥/N TT
SUADNYH OT
SHEOVIHIAEE ¥/N 60
SEOVIAABE ¥/N 80
SHITAANS JINN LO
sHI17Tddans 0so> 90
SEOVIAAAG ¥/N SO
SHITddNS ¥0
saovIIAdId ¥/N €0
STWNLSOD 20
JEIYM  TO
SLT6WTLEST

¥ N dINO TYLIdYD
Tand g4 TTOoZ TNrL  To
TENd NINQY/SYM¥VA 1202 1AL TO

TS000000TT

YLLYM/IIMIS A¥¥d NNITOTOOM TO
TO6ELESE-TTTO60

YILSOM

Xam

dapTaM

AHHIVIM

LIVINTYM

INY WHLI
/INY HEOIOANI

€Z HDvd

ZETTIV'C 12/60/60
90°268°9 12/€0/60
IAY MDHHD HIVA MHD

11809 12/10/60
Z%909 1z/1€/s0
85909 TZ/20/80
%909 1Z/0€/90
LS909 T2/%2/80
01809 TZ2/0£/80
95909 12/T0/60
WOAN "0°d
# MDHHD dIV¥d CANI

1202/60/60 OL

JHEWNON LNOQODOY

120Z/£1T/80 Wodd

DNILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

LOTULSIA 2¥vd

NOILAI¥YDSHA WHLI
# FDIOANTI

# JOANEA

MOM™0000S¥7d¥Y dr

0E€:TT:0T
1202/60/60 HIVA

dTISIT

SHWIL



SO TLE'TEE PSHOTIOANI TIV¥ --- TIYLOL

00-ZreE’ ¥ IYIOL HOaNIA
00°¢Ie’' ¥ 0€¥90SZTLOTZ SSYID TIVEd ® SINNHL Z# ¥FAWWNS TO
00°2TIE'¥ 00°2T1€'¥% 12/60/60 21809 TZ/€0/80 1202 X100
NOSYHANYZ NYAd OS¥ddANYZ
00'0TE’Z IYIOL MOANTA
00°00% 0E¥9G6TTLOTC SHIIAWN TZ0E DAY €0
00°0SZ’'T 0E€E¥9080TLOTEC SHMIAWA TZT0Z O0¥ 20
00°0TE’'ZT 00°0TE’T 12/60/60 11809 12/T0/60 DAYTZOT
INY WALI WON "0°d FHEGWAN ILNAODDY NOILAI¥DSHA WALT
/IWNY HDIOANT LAY MDHEHD ALYA MHD # MDIAHD AIYA CANI # HDIOANI # JOANIA

1Z0Z/60/60 OL TZOZ/ET/80 KWO™A

MOM® 0000SHdY 1ax
ONILSIT IDIOANI aIvd 0€:TT:0T :EAWIL
vz EOVd IDI¥LSIA MIVd HISIT 1202/60/60 :HLYA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

=77 TDD: 1.800.526.0857
gLt WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT s
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager
Date: September 1, 2021
Re: Scarecrow Scramble

The following communication from Scarecrow Scramble is requesting the reservation of
Saturday, October 16, 2021 for their 5K Run/Walk in Community Park. Staff has spoken with
representatives from the Scarecrow Scramble Committee to discuss potential dates for 2021, as
well as the special events checklist requirements including all COVID-19 restrictions and
guidelines. Staff will work closely with the organization fo ensure that the requirements of the
special event check list as specified and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation date of Saturday, October 16, 2021
for the Scarecrow Scramble 5K Walk/Run in Community Park.,

Thank you for your consideration.

000006



September 1, 2021
Dear Wendy,

| am writing to request to reserve Community Park October 16, 2021 for the Scarecrow Scramble 5K
Run/Walk. The event will be held from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 pm with set up and clean up lasting from
2:00pm-9:00pm. Proceeds from this event help fund Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation and Lisle Teens
with Character. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Mary Liz Jayne

Scarecrow Scramble Race Director

000007



S ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
\ 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
I PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: September 9, 2021
Re: Resolution 091621 — A Resolution concerning the public use of the DuPage River

As discussed at your meeting of August 16, 2021, staff prepared a resolution concerning the public use
of the DuPage River. Immediately following this memo is a draft resolution expressing the Lisle Park
District's support of continued public access to the DuPage River. Following the draft resolution is last
month's staff report as additional information.

Currently, a number of public agencies that own property on the DuPage River have taken or plan to
take similar action, including the Naperville Park District, Plainfield Park District, Bolingbrook Park District,
Channahon Park District, and the Forest Preserve District of Will County, all of which operate launches
on the DuPage River. Representatives from these agencies along with the Conservation Foundation
and the lllinois Association of Park Districts will be discussing a more formal move-forward strategy,
including officially submitting a petition to the Ilinois Department of Natural Resources/State of lllinois to
officially designate the DuPage River as public.

This issue remains a priority of Lisle Park District staff and we will communicate any progress accordingly.
Should making any binding commitment on the Lisle Park District's behalf become a recommendation
from this group of agencies, staff will seek your approval.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Resolution 091621, a Resolution concerning the public use of
the DuPage River.

080008






THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 091621
A RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE PUBLIC USE OF THE DUPAGE RIVER

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) is an lllinois park district and unit of local
government organized and operating pursuant to the illinois Park District Code, 70 ILCS 1205/1-1
et seq ("Park District Code"); and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns various park properties adjacent to the East Branch of
the DuPage River; and

WHEREAS, residents of the Park District and other members of the public have, for many
decades, used the DuPage River for recreational purposes throughout the jurisdiction of the Park
District including but not limited to fishing, kayaking, canoeing, and volunteer river clean-up
efforts; and

WHEREAS, the llinois Department of Natural Resources and the Park District have a Boat
Area Access Development grant agreement for the funding of a public boat launch on the East
Branch of the DuPage River to provide public access to the river for recreational purposes; and

WHEREAS, construction of the Lisle Park District boat launch has recently been completed
and the current initiative to prohibit public access to the DuPage River threatens the continued
use of the river immediately downstream and upstream from Park District property and therefore
puts the Park District in the position to unreasonably condition or otherwise limit the use of said
launch; and

WHEREAS, the public at large supports the initiative of maintaining public access to the
DuPage River as evidenced by the DuPage River — Access for everyone change.org petition
that currently has over 10,200 signatures; and

WHEREAS, the mission of the Park District is to enrich the quality of life for people of all
ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities, and paddling on, voluntarily
removing debris from, and enjoying the local natural resource of the East Branch of the DuPage
River falls within that mission; and

WHEREAS, maintaining public access to the DuPage River has many benefits, including
increased awareness of local natural resources; providing stewardship initiatives including river
sweeps and other volunteer efforts to clear the waterways of debris, trash, and other objects
that obstruct the flow of stormwater, threaten the wellbeing of wildlife, and otherwise harm the
local ecology; and providing for public outreach and educational opportunities about the
importance of improving water quality, maintaining healthy riparian environments, and
improving river and paddling safety in DuPage County and elsewhere; and

000009



WHEREAS, the Park District appreciates the private property rights of landowners yet
supports continued responsible public recreational use of the DuPage River, as the benefits of
that use far outweigh the impact of the occasional inconsiderate river user.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1; The foregoing Recitals are hereby incorporated in and made part of this
Resolution as though fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: The Lisle Park District joins the Naperville Park District; Plainfield Park District;
State Representatives Mark Batinick, Janet Yang Rohr, and Terra Costa Howard, State Senators
Laura Elman and Meg Loughran Cappel; and the 10,900+ supporters of the DuPage River —
Access for everyone petition in supporting the position that public access for recreational use to
the DuPage River be maintained by the lllinois Department of Natural Resources, any other
agency of the State of lllinois, and any other unit of local government.

SECTION 3: The Lisle Park District urges the lllinois Department of Natural Resources to
articulate a clear position that it is not attempting to limit, and will not limit, normal and lawful
recreational activities on or public use of the DuPage River.

SECTION 4: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval
as required by law.

ADOPTED this day of , 2021,

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

0000490



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER

\\ N 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
_— PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
— TDD: 1.800.526.0857
P DISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 19, 2021
Re: DuPage River Access

Recently there have been various newspaper articles and radio and television broadcasted news
stories regarding an ongoing debate over whether or not the DuPage River is a public waterway and
therefore open for public use. As you know, the East Branch of the DuPage River flows through
Community Park and we are in the final stages of constructing the first public boat launch on the East
Branch of the DuPage River in DuPage County. The point of contention comes down to those who own
property on the river typically own to the midpoint of the river, thereby apparently giving them the right
to prohibit access o those using the river as it flows through their property.

| first became aware of this situation after reading an article in the Chicago Tribune on July 13, 2021. This
came as a surprise to numerous other public entities that maintain launches on the DuPage River and
thousands of paddlers and outdoor enthusiasts, as it has been held that even though the river
occasionally flows through private property, as long as one does not leave the water and enter the
banks of the river, there is no claim to trespassing. Right or wrong, this is a question | had heard asked
and answered numerous times since 2008, all with this same interpretation. This appears to no longer be
the case.

The issue came to a head a few weeks ago when a family in Plainfield submitted a formal complaint fo
the lllinois Department of Natural Resources {IDNR) about a local tubing company's clients trespassing
on their property, leaving frash behind, and otherwise being a nuisance. The debate comes in, at least
at one point, where the State of lllinois says one thing while U.S. law apparently claims another.

In the IDNR's opinion, only those waterways that are on their list of public waters are technically open to
the public. The DuPage River is not on that list. From my understanding of the IDNR's perspective, fora
river to be considered a public water, it must be navigable. A recent Appellate Court opinion filed on
June 28, 2021 concerning the Mazon River in Grundy County that | received from a contact at the IDNR
speaks to navigable waters:

e ariver or streamis navigable in fact if it naturally, by customary modes of transportation, is “of
sufficient depth to afford a channel for use for commerce.” DuPonf, 310 Ill. at 145 (citing Schulte,
2181l at 119)

s Economy Light, 241 Ill. at 332-33; see also Hubbard v. Bell, 54 1il. 110, 122 (1870) (supreme court
stating “a stream, to be navigable, must furnish ‘a common passage for the king's people,” must
be ‘of common or public use for the carriage of boats and lighters,’ [and] must be capable of
bearing up and floating vessels for the fransportation of property, conducted by the agency of
man.”);

e Central lllinois Public Service Co. v. Vollentine, 319 lll. 66, 67-68 {1925} (supreme court finding,
“Sangamon river is a stream over which commerce cannot be carried on in the customary
modes in which such commerce is conducted by water, and is therefore not a navigable

000011



stream”). Of vital importance here, "[t]he fact that there is water enough in places for rowboats
or small launches *** does not render the waters navigable.”

This opinion goes on to say, “In this summary, the Mazon River is not, in its natural state, an avenue for
commerce by the customary modes of water fransportation and as such, it is not a public water." The
position the IDNR is taking at this time is the DuPage River shares similar characteristics and as such, is not
a navigable waterway, is not considered a public water and therefore, property owners have aright to
prohibit recreational use of the river as it flows through their property.

However, there appears to be U.S. Supreme Court rulings that contradict the IDNR's position. There are
also some who think Prescriptive Easements may come into play. Prescriptive Easements as I've seen
may be established if private property has been used for 20 years or more without objection, then there
is the right for continued use.

| contacted State Representative Terra Costa Howard after the July 13 arficle and have been
corresponding with her ever since. | have had numerous exchanges with my contacts at the lilinois
Paddling Council, Naperville Kayak and others and this threat to continued public access is both
surprising and widespread. | continue to forward pertinent articles and opinions to Representative
Costa Howard, including all of the above, and she reported it even came as a surprise to her and many
of her follow legislators. As she informed me and as was reported in a recent Naperville Sun arficle,
“Rep. Janet Yang Rohr, D-Naperville; Rep. Mark Batinick, R-Plainfield; Terra Costa Howard, D-Glen Eliyn;
Sen. Laura Eliman, D-Naperville; and Sen. Meg Loughran Cappel, D-Shorewood — sent a joint letter to
IDNR expressing support for continued public access to the DuPage River.” In this same article, it was
also reported the Naperville Park District Board of Park Commissioners is expected to adopt a resolution
in August calling for public access to the DuPage River to be maintained.

Since this news broke, a change.org petition entitled “DuPage River — Access for everyone” has been
signed by close to 11,000 people. Additionally, there is a new Facebook group entitled "Friends of the
DuPage River: Kayaking, Fishing, Tubing and Hunting"” with over 450 members. | recently spoke with Mr.
Ralph Osuch, the individual who initiated both of these platforms as a means fo spread awareness of
this issue in the hopes that public access to the DuPage River is upheld. The purpose of my outreach
was to express my support of his initiatives and to encourage him fo include the East Branch in any
dialogue he has with his constituency and others who may have influence in this matter. Following my
memo is a letter from Mr. Osuch that he provided to both the Naperville Park District and me in the
hopes it can be made part of our public records.

Considering the Lisle Park District will soon be opening the first public launch on the East Branch of the
DuPage River in DuPage County, this issue truly hits home. With all due respect fo the IDNR, it has
executed a Boat Access Area Development grant agreement with the Lisle Park District in the amount
of 80,000 to partially fund our launch's construction. It seems ironic that they would fund a public
launch on a waterway that they themselves do not consider public. With conflicting interpretations of
public access and the uncertainty swirling around who has ultimate jurisdiction over these types of
waters, | am recommending the Lisle Park District Board of Park Commissioners discuss this matter and
determine whether or not it would consider adopting a resolution that urges the powers that be to work
together to allow for public access to the DuPage River. Below is an excerpt from an interview | recently
had with Mr. Osuch that | believe is very relevant:

| hope the powers that be recognize the importance of maintfaining public access fo our local
waferways. From my research, it appears that there are conflicting views on which
governmental body holds jurisdiction over these waters and | hope the ultimate ruling that
comes down comes down in favor of maintaining public access. | completely undersfand the
negative impact the occasional inconsiderate user can have on private property owners, but

000012



the benefits of responsible recreational use far outweigh these occasional problems. Increased
awareness often results in increased appreciation and pride, which typically franslates into
heightened care and respect. While this current situation is conceming, it has definitely bro ught
an increased awareness to the status of the river, that the waterway is not entirely public, and
that everyone needs fo be considerate of the environment, other people, and other people's
property. Your efforts and the efforts of everyone who has signed your petition clearly
demonstrates the widespread enthusiastic support of maintaining public access and the
important role this access plays in our lives.

These are fremendous natural resources and | truly believe that if more people are exposed to
not only the import role they play in flood confrol, but in their beauty, their support of local
ecology, and the respite they provide in the hustle and bustfle of the Chicago Suburbs, the more
care, respect, and overall stewardship will resulf.

Therefore, | would like to get the Board's opinion on whether you would entertain an appropriate
resolution supporting recreational use of the DuPage River. If you would, | will work with park district
legal counsel to apply our own interpretations of relevant case law other resources to develop a Lisle
Park District specific resolution for your consideration at your regular meeting of September 16,2021.

Thank you.

0000413



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: September 9, 2021
Re: Community Park Balifield #5 Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Services

The 2021 Capital Projects Fund contains an allocation in the amount of $11,100 for engineering services
to review existing conditions and develop a grading plan to address what has become significant
drainage deficiencies on Community Park Ballfield #5 (C5). This field is used for girls' softball and is
depicted in the image below.

_ﬂ Community Park

Balffield #2

The problem with this field, essentially, is its location in the park. Surface drainage has long been an
issue as the topography of that section of the park is pitched to the west (left on the above image). This
results in the infield material being washed into and through the third base dugout, across the asphalt
path that feeds the field, onto the adjacent main path and to the north, towards Discovery Playground.
Below is an image of the area after a moderate rain:

000014



This picture was taken looking south, towards C5. You can see the tan tint fo this pooling water as it
contains ballfield mix from the softball field’s infield. This situation occurs a few times a year and results
in the need to replenish this balifield mix regularly and tend to the mess it leaves behind in the dugout
and adjacent pathway. We have made attempts o catch the rainwater before it flows off of the
playing field, but the fact that the entire field surface drains to the west results in too much water to
collect and channel elsewhere, at least without engaging a civil engineer to design a legitimate,
permanent solution.

Lisle Baseball Softball and Lisle High School have been respectfully persistent in their inquiries and have
been very cooperative in recent conversations about finally trying to move forward with a permanent
remedy. Following this memo is a letter from Ms. Laura Cotner, Lisle Baseball Softball Travel Director, that
lends perspective fo the current conditions and expresses her support of this initiative Needless to say,
all interested parties (Lisle Park District staff, Lisle Baseball Softball, and Lisle High School) very much look
forward to working together to make much needed drainage improvements to the playing surface of
C5.

000015



Through multiple site visits over the years, it appears the best remedy is to regrade the entire field,
including the outfield, in order to allow for the area to surface drain to the east and/or north. Staff
received d proposal from CEMCON in 2019 to provide professional engineering and land surveying
services to regrade this field. This proposal was revised in August 2021 and is attached to this
recommendation.

The proposed scope of work includes performing a fopographic survey of the field and surrounding
area to the west property line of the park and will include ground shots, drainage structures, tree
locations, and the softball field facilities themselves including the fence, bleachers, and dugouts. This
phase of work will also include a grading plan. This grading plan will contemplate erosion control and
the likely reconstruction of the asphalt path in certain areas, as well as material cut and fill calculations,
all of which will be required in order to develop a construction cost estimate and permit applications
through DuPage County and the Village of Lisle. At the conclusion of the work contemplated in this
engineering proposal, staff will likely be including an allocation in the 2022 budget for actual field
renovations/construction based on the cost estimate that will be provided.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize staff to execute a proposal from CEMCON, Ltd. for
professional engineering and land surveying services for Community Park Ballfield #5 in the amount of
$11,600.

0060016



Thanks for giving me the opportunity to collaborate and be involved in the planning and execution of
the necessary field work on the Community Park main softball field, C5. Having been involved with the
Lisle Slammers for about the last 10 years, it is a field that | refer to as home, and have parented softhall
athletes, coached teams and have volunteered and been a board member of Lisle Baseball Softball (LBS)
in this community. | am currently the Girls Travel Softball Director, the Lisle Slammers, and a retired
coach of a Slammer team, and current tournament director.

The C5 field is the community’s main girls’ softball field-for all the recreation and travel teams through
LBS as well as our school teams-both junior high and high school. While there are a few other fields
within the Lisle Park district system that can accommodate girls softball, C5 is most importantly the
cornerstone of field usage year round.

The travel softball season (Lisle Slammers) runs from August — July annually. Each year, there are usually
6-7 Slammer teams covering ages from 12U — 18U. The teams play a fall season mid-August through end
of October and begin outside again in April and continue the main season though the end of July. The
Lisle Slammers rely solely on the fields in the Lisle Park District as the travel teams are a community-
based set of teams focused on competitive level play for girls in a positive team environment. Each of
the age level teams keeps their fees affordable to allow girls an opportunity to play competitively at the
community level. The team fees are one of the lowest around and compete with many for-profit high-
level organizations, but we still draw about 75 Slammer girls each season from our local communities
and many stay for the duration of their softball careers. Team fees are supplemented by fund raising by
the organization hosting softball tournaments throughout the fall and summer season. From smaller 8
team round robins to two annual 30+ team sanctioned tourneys, these tournaments draw teams to Lisle
season after season. On the larger weekends, it is estimated upwards of 1000 people are brought to
Lisle and the parks, and support our community businesses and showcase the village and park facilities
throughout the weekend. They truly are an investment not just in our teams, but in and for our
community.

In addition to the travel softball teams, LBS also forms 4-5 recreation softball teams each season that
play in local leagues, hosting as many of the home games as possible at C5. On the school district side,
C5 is also home to the Lisle Junior High softball team seeing practices and games through August and
September and Lisle High School for JV and Varsity softball from March through the duration of high
school season.

As anyone seeing the weekly schedule for C5 can attest to, the field is a high usage, home for any girl
with LISLE on their softball uniform-school, rec or travel. We are proud of the field it is and what it
represents in our community and want to work with all parties in the efforts to improve the current
playing conditions so it can continue to be The Lisle Softball Home field for our girls now and in the
future.

Thank you,
Laura Cother

LBS Girls Travel Director, Lisle Slammers

000017



CEMCON, 1.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYORS & PLANNERS

August 13, 2021

Mr. Dan Garvy, MS, CPRP
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Services
Community Park, Baseball Field Regrading
Lisle, lllinois

Dear Mr. Garvy:

In accordance with your request and based on a site visit, we are outlining below the scope of
Engineering and Land Surveying Services we believe will be necessary to prepare permitting
documents and provide construction layout and record drawings for the above-referenced Project.

The majority of the basebali field is located within floodplain; therefore, CEMCON, Ltd. will provide
a complete DuPage County Stormwater Management Report and Permit Application including
calculations for the cut/fills providing adequate compensatory storage and all other requirements
for work in the floodplain as outlined in the DuPage County Stormwater Countywide Stormwater
and Floodplain Ordinance (April 2013). Additionally, CEMCON, Ltd. will prepare full Final Grading
Plans for permitting and construction of the compensatory storage area.

I TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

CEMCON, Ltd. will perform a Topographic Survey of the baseball field and immediately
surrounding area to the west property line of the park. The Survey will include ground shots,
drainage structures, tree locations, and the baseball field facilities including the fence, stands, and
dugouts. Refer to attached aerial for Survey limits.

Basis of Compensation and Schedule of Fees and Expenses

For the Topographic Survey and topographic base sheet in accordance with the
above-outlined content requirement, a lump sum fee of $6,000.00 plus
reimbursable expenses. Fees would be invoiced upon completion of Survey.

. FINAL GRADING PLAN

Upon authorization to proceed and based on the drawing of the band shell expansion provided by
LPD, and completion of the topographic base map prepared by CEMCON, Ltd., and in consultation
with LPD, develop a Grading Plan. The Grading Plan will be a two (2) to three (3) sheet Plan
consisting of the proposed grading for the ball field and adjacent facilities as directed by LPD, notes
and details for grading, erosion control and reconstructed adjacent bike paths as directed, and
cross-sections depicting cut and fill volumes within the floodplain for review with DuPage County.
Plans will also have all necessary control for construction staking. An Engineer's Opinion of
Probable Construction Cost (EOPCC) will also be prepared to help LPD set project budgets.

2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 » Aurora, lllinois 60502-2675
Phone: 630.862.2100 Fax: 630.862.2199 Website: www.cemcon.com

000018



Mr. Dan Garvy, MS, CPRP
August 13, 2021
Page 2

Basis of Compensation and Schedule of Fees and Expenses

For the completion of the Final Grading Plan in accordance with the above-
outlined content requirement, a lump sum fee of $5,000.00 plus reimbursable
expenses. Forthe completion of the EOPCC based on the prepared plans, a lump
sum fee of $600.00. Fees would be invoiced as the project proceeds, at a
maximum of 80% until final Village and County Approval. Fee includes one
revision per Village or County Requirements. Additional revisions would be
" performed on a Time and Material Basis.

M. MEETING ATTENDANCE AND PROJECT COORDINATION (Optional)

Meetings with Lisle Park District, Village of Lisle and/or DuPage County, phone conferences, and
general project coordination as needed.

Basis of Compensation and Schedule of Fees and Expenses

Forthe meeting attendance and project coordination in accordance with the above
outlined content requirement, on a Time and Material Basis.

Iv. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REPORT AND PERMITTING

To be provided in separate Proposal.

V. EXCLUSIONS

1. Soil borings, pavement corings, materials testing.

2. Permit fees, filing fees, recording charges, review fees.

3. Site plan revisions or changes in the site layout plan approved by you subsequent to
commencement of Final Site Improvement Plan documents.

4. Adjacent street pavement widening, left-turn lanes or traffic signals, off-site public utility
extensions or other off-site improvements not specifically listed in the foregoing work
scope.

5. Wetlands analysis mitigation or environmental reports, FEMA Map Revision, or County

Wetland permits.

6. Attendance at public meetings, court proceedings, or expert testimony not specifically
provided for in the scope of services specified in the foregoing proposal.

The foregoing outline Proposal will remain in effect for a period of sixty (60) days. If it is not
accepted within this time-frame, we reserve the right to resubmit the proposal reflecting changes
which may have occurred.

Fees would be due and payable within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice. This agreement is
subject to the "General Conditions" attached hereto as Exhibit A.

CEMCON, v.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYORS & PLANNFRS

000019



Mr. Dan Garvy, MS, CPRP
August 13, 2021
Page 3

This Contract Agreement contains the entire and only agreement between the parties respecting
the work, services, and materials; any representation, promise or condition, written or verbal, not
incorporated herein shall not be binding on either party.

Thank you for the opportunity of furnishing this Proposal. If you wish to initiate the work, please
sign and return a copy to our office. We will sign and return a copy of the executed proposal to
you.

Please call us if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

}/%,

Michael A. May, M
Senior Project Manager

MAM/jb
Enc.

H:\00100\PROPOSALS\Mike May\MAM 2021-08-13 Garvy @ Lisle PD - Community Park Baseball Field Regrading - Lisle, IL.docx

Accepted this day of All terms and conditions of this Contract
, 2021 Agreement accepted this day of
, 2021
CEMCON, Ltd. Lisle Park District
By: By:
Title: Title:

CEMCON, 1.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYORS & PLANNERS

000620



Appendix 1
CEMCON, LTD.
STANDARD HOURLY AND MATERIAL RATES

NOVEMBER 1, 2020 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2021

. STANDARD HOURLY RATES

Principal / Senior Project Manager $ 245.00/hr.
Principal / Senior Professional Land Surveyor 200.00/ hr.
Professional Engineer / Senior Traffic Engineer 235.00/hr.
Expert Witness 300.00/ hr.
Professional Engineer / Senior Project Manager 198.00/ hr.
Resident Engineer 170.00/ hr.
Sr. Structural Engineer / Senior Project Manager 245.00/ hr.
Professional Engineer / Project Manager 170.00/ hr.
Senior Project Engineer 185.00/ hr.
Project Engineer 132.00/ hr.
Staff Engineer 122.00/ hr.
Sr. Land Planner / Land Planning & Entitlement Manager 200.00/ hr.
Land Planner / Assistant Project Manager 132.00/hr.
Staff Land Planner 110.00/ br.
Professional Land Surveyor 152.00/ hr.
Building Services Manager 129.00/ hr.
Land Surveyor-in-Training 129.00/ hr.
Staff Surveyor 120.00/ hr.
Construction Technician 112.00/ hr.
CAD Design Group Supervisor 128.00/ hr.
CAD Technician | 77.00/hr.
CAD Technician Il 96.00/ hr.
CAD Technician II! 110.00/ hr.
CAD Technician [V 118.00/ hr.
Engineering Intern / Survey Intern 66.00/ hr.
Administrative Assistant 68.00/ hr.
Project Accountant 116.00 / hr.
1-Man Survey Party with Standard Robotic and GPS Equipment 160.00 / hr.
2-Man Survey Party with Standard Robotic and GPS Equipment 239.00/ hr.
3-Man Survey Party with Standard Robotic and GPS Equipment 262.00/ hr.

il STANDARD MATERIAL RATES

Printing (In-House) $ 0.45/sf.
Xeroxing (In-House) 0.10 / copy
Vellum 0.50/s.f.
Sepia Mylar 2.00/sf.
QOutside Services, Printing & Graphics Cost + 10%
Transfer of Electronic Media {Per Occasion) $ 75.00 - 150.00
HP Color Exhibits (In-House) 1-2 $5.00/s.f.

3+ $4.00/s.f.

The above Standard Rates are effective for services rendered during CEMCON, Ltd.’s fiscal year
November 1, 2020 through October 31, 2021, For services rendered subsequent to October 31, 2021,
these Standard Rates are subject to annual cost of living increases,

H:100100WPROPOSALS\EXHIBITS, RATES, ETC\STANDARD RATES - 2021.doc

CEMCON, vt

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYORS & PLANNERS

000021




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: September 9, 2021

Re: Monthly Report

2021 Tennis Court Maintenance and Repairs

We are experiencing quite a delay in getting the tennis court repairs completed in a timely fashion,
Supply shortages on both the color coating for the surfacing, and the fencing fabric are causing
significant delays in completion of the project. We have been in constant communication with the
contractor, and they are trying to do everything they can to move forward as quickly as possible. This is
causing an issue from a timing standpoint, as the Lisle High School tennis team is being displaced due to
the courts at Community Park being under construction. Director Garvy, Superintendent Pratscher, and
| are working with the High School to make clternate arrangements for the feam's schedule until project
completion.

2021 Pathway Maintenance and Repdgirs

Pathway maintenance and repairs are scheduled to start by the contractor the week of September
13th. Completion of the project is expected by the end of September, weather permitting.

Boat Launch Community Park

The launch has reached substantial completion and an official ribbon cutting ceremony is scheduled
for September 11th, There are some native plants that are still left o be planted, and that is scheduled
to take place in mid-October.

2021 Budget Preparation

First drafts of the 2022 budget for parks and facilities have been submitted for internal review.

Rott Creek Project

The shoreline stabilization and repairs to the entrance over Rott Creek to the Parks Department Facility
has begun. Construction staking took place the week of August 30', and the contractor is planning to
start work the week of September 13th,

ADA Pathway Improvements

Some areas in various parks have had issues that need to be addressed for accessibility and safety
issues. So far, we have repaired bridge approaches at Old Tavern and Abbeywood Parks. The bridge
approach at Kingston Park will be repaired also by the end of the month. The path transitions to the

000022



bridge structures were never properly installed, and have settled over time, leaving gaps and height
changes that make traversing these areas difficult. We have also completed making the parking lot at
Beau Bien Park accessible, as it has never had the proper curb cut, transition, or parking stalls in place.

000023



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: September 9, 2021
Re: August Parks Update

Ongoing Operations:

Confinue weekly landscape maintenance to all sites as needed

Prep athletic fields as requested and programmed

Clean up storm daomaged trees and branches

Naturalist Jensen continues working in our natural and wetland areas weekly
Staff cleaned up dead fish at Abbeywood Park from a recent fish kill

Set up and stripe new soccer fields for this upcoming season

Trash picked up weekly or as needed at all Districts sites

Park inspections completed twice a month

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Set up for various events as needed

Encroachments & Vandalism

e 8/4 - Cariage Hill Park- staff observed damage in our natural areas from a contractor’s
equipment doing work for a resident. Staff met with contractor and repairs have been made.

000024



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 9/7/21
Re: September Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Replaced an outlet on a light pole by the back gate and another by the water fountain.
Hung up light in the pump room.

Primed pumps and balanced pools after the power outage.

Repaired the clock on the guard office.

Drained and cleaned all pools.

Ran antifreeze through the acid lines.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
e Replaced photosensor for the exterior light at the Blacksmith Shop.
¢ Installed new condenser in the Depot.

River Bend/Wheaistack

o Replace a light ballast in the kitchen.

¢ Secured the stairs on the back deck.

o Sprayed for bees.

o Installed platform under bird's nest at the enfrance to keep walkway below clear from droppings.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
¢ Painted and touched-up various walls in the Preschool area.
Painted the east wall of the Teens with Character room.
Replaced light bulbs in various locations.
Tightened the wheels on the exercise bikes in the Athletic space area.
Reset server room thermostat and RTU #8.
Moved picnic tables to the preschool playground.
Took down and relocated the white board and bulletin board in preschool.
Replaced all the batteries in the sinks and toilets of preschool for the new school year.
Many setups and takedowns were done (Poker, Canasta, Bingo, Board meeting, Bridge, Luau, etc))
Exterior windows were cleaned.
Repaired the multifold door in the MP rooms.
Replace three worn out door fock mechanisms.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

e Replaced lightbulbs in the women's locker room at CPF,

* Replaced multiple lightbulbs and converted the T12 light fixture with a new 18 ballast in the dry
storage areaq.

* Moved ellipticals back and forth for servicing.

» Started the process to convert some of the old tube light fixtures to LED.

e Replaced a faulty breaker for AC unit #1,

000025



Safety/Risk Management

Replaced batteries to three emergency lights in 1925.

Working with PDRMA on the new Loss Control Review.

Playground inspections were performed.

First aid kits were re-stocked.

The fire and sprinkler system at the Recreation Center was inspected.

Other

Charged the battery for the frolling motor.

Mulched Oak Hill South Park playground.

Replaced much of the Skatelite surfacing at the skatepark.

Replaced the kitchen counter outlet for the microwave at Parks Dept. headquarters.
Installed new hasp and lock on a light panel by Community Park Ballfield #6.

The tennis court wall at Connelly Park was painted.

The concession building/press box at Community Park Ballfield #6 was repainted.

000026



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: September 16, 2021

Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison
August

2021

Adult

Aqguatics (programs) 55 0 0 55
Culturcl Arts 96 51 106 -10
Early Childhood 121 80 237 -116
Fitness Classes 169 143 23 146
Senior Programs/Trips 48 131 1,580 -1,532
Special Events 4] 22 57 21
Teens 14 3 73 19
Youth 183 54 361 -178
Transaction Total 738 500 2,515 -1,777
Revenue Tofal $117.624 $69.312 $162,744 -$45,120

¢ Program registration decreased by 70% from August of 2019. The two leading categories of success
for the month were youth and fithess programming.

e Asnotfed in previous reports, the lack of senior programs/trips over the first half of this year significantly
contributes to the difference between 2021 and 20192 YTD data. Specifically, senior programs/trips
accounts for 86% of the transaction discrepancy between the two years, as well as 85% of the total

revenue difference.

¢ Belowis a three-year comparison of year-to-date registration totals, including a direct comparison of

this year versus 2019.

Year-To-Date 3 Year Regisiration Comparison _
1/1-8/31
2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Transaction Total 8,510 5,054 11,720 -3,210
Revenue Total $797,333 $296,009 $844,216 -$46,883

e With the end of August, the 2021 summer season has come to an end. Despite the uncertainty and
seemingly never ending COVID-19 obstacles, the recreation department is proud of the services that
were provided and thankful for the support received from the other District departments, our loyal
customers, and the community as a whole. As we progress into the fall, staff look forward to offering

our staple seasonal events, as well as some new programming options for all ages.

000027



Recreation and Fithess Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fitness

e There are currently 183 members (-6% from July 2021). The current membership base is -21% from
August 2020 and -34% from August 2019.
e Group exercise classes are confinuing to be offered virtually and onsite, with most participants

attending class in person.
As of the end of August, CPF has an overall deficit of $8,527.73. (See Table 7).

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships August 2021 : August 2020 | August 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Total Members 183 ' 234 281 (98)
Continuous Memberships 132 142 161 (29)
Renewdals 4 3 9 (5)
Expired 11 16 7 4
Suspensions 0 2 - -
Cancellations 1 8 3 (2)
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types August 2021 August 2020 | August 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Individual 0 ] 6 (6)
Family 4 2 3 1
Senior 4 2 11 (7)
Student 1 2 1 -
Punch Cards Sold I. 0 0 3 (3)
Daily Admissions | 5 0 2 3
L TOTAL 14 7 24 (12)
Table 3: Membership Revenve
Membership Types Avugust 2021 | August 2020 | August 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Individual $7,201.25 $4,569.69 $9.334.96 ($2,133.71)
Family $9.845.50 $7.989.80 $16,416.50 ($6.571.00)
Senior $8,941.55 $7.824.89 $15,186.87 ($6,245.32)
Student $1,373.00 $459.20 $1,545.66 ($172.66)
Daily Admission $312.00 $84.00 $200.00 $112.00
Punch Cards $552.00 $732.00 $1,198.00 ($646.00)
TOTAL $28,225.30 $21,659.58 $43,881.99 (815,656.69)
Table 4: Training - Revenue and Expense Comparison
Personal/Partner/Group | August 2021 | August 2020 | August 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Training Year to Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Revenue $3,704.00 $3,457.00 $6,483.00 ($2,779.00)
Expenses $2,643.46 $2,725.80 $3,319.43 {$675.97)
Program Profit (loss) $1,060.54 $731.20 $3,163.57 (52,103.03)

000028




Table 5: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison

Group X August 2021 August 2020 | August 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Class Registration and | Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Punch Cards
Revenue $37.115.65 $30,980.45 $36,648.54 $467.11
Expenses $19,624.50 $20,309.62 $19,466.91 $157.59
Program Profit (loss) $17.,491.15 $10,670.83 $17,181.43 $309.52
Table é: Fitness Center Operations — Revenue and Expense Comparison

August 2021 August 2020 | August 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date

Total Revenue $28,225.30 $21,659.58 $43.881.99 ($15.656.69)
Total Expenses $55,304.92 $45,058.68 $57,468.12 ($2,163.20)
Profit (loss) ($27,079.62) | ($23,399.10) | ($13,586.13) | ($13,593.49)

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

August 2021 August 2020 | August 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date

Total Revenue $69,045.15 $56,097.03 $80,530.53 ($8,527.73)
Total Expenses $77.572.88 $68,094.10 $76,915.03 $657.85
Profit (loss) ($8,527.73) ($11,997.07) | $3,615.50 ($12,143.23)

Sea Lion Aguatic Park

e Sea Lion Aquatic Park closed for the season on August 15. Overall, the season was successful, even
with the limited amenities and COVID-19 restrictions. Staff looks forward to 2022 when we con
hopefully return to normal operations.

e Below is a breakdown of punch card sales, daily admissions, aquatic programming, and an overall
revenue/expense comparison:

Table 1: SLAP Punch Cards Sold: May 3 - August 15
Number of Passes Revenue
Resident Open Swim 367 $22,020.00
Non-Resident Open Swim 76 $7.600.00
Senior Swim - Resident 16 $480.00
Senior Swim — Non-Resident 0 $0.00
Lap Swim - Resident 18 $540.00
Lap Swim — Non-Resident 5 $250.00
TOTAL 482 $30,890.00
Table 2: Daily Admissions: June 3~ August 15
Number of Passes Revenue
Resident Open Swim 618 $4,326.00
Non-Resident Open Swim 784 $8.624.00
Senior Swim — Resident 28 $112.00
Senior Swim — Non-Resident 2 $12.00
Lap Swim - Resident 4 $16.00
Lap Swim — Non-Resident 1 $6.00
TOTAL 1,437 $13,096.00

000029



Table 3: SLAP Program Registration
August 2021 August 2019 2021 vs 2019 |
Year to Date Year to Date |
Group Lessons 698 623 75 '
Semi-Private Lessons* 62 64 (2) l
Private Lessons* 43 47 (4) 1
Swim Team 56 70 (14) ]
AqQua - Fitness 59 54 5
TOTAL 918 858 60 |
Table 4: SLAP Operations and Programming - Revenve and Expense Comparison
August 2021 August 2019 2021 vs 2019
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $218,723.98 $510,971.98 ($292,248.00)
Total Expenses $298,979.10 $488,254.01 ($189,274.91)
Profit (loss) ($80,255.12) $22,717.97 ($102,973.09) [

Lisle Teens with Character
e LTWC held their Kick-Off BBQ on August 30 with 20 attendees. Their next meeting will be on 9/13.
e Upcoming service projects include Depot Days and Barkapalooza.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

e 402 parficipants attended drop-in programs in August.

e 99 Senior Center memberships have been sold to date.

¢ Conducted three in-house programs with a total of 98 participants (sponsors provided snacks and
prizes for each).

Facilitated three bus trips with a total of 96 participants.

Attended Virtual Lisle-Naperville TRIAD monthly meeting.

Our adult choir, Take Note, held auditions for the 2021-22 season.

Continued communication with potential sponsors at both in person and virtual networking events.
Continued outreach with seniors via phone calls, emails, and social media.

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

e The EDGE program started running before and after school care on August 18.

¢ EDGE AM welcomes approximately 20 students before school every day and is held at Lisle

Elementary School.

EDGE PM hosts 30-35 students each afternoon, which takes place at the Recreation Center.

Gentle Learning Preschool started the school year on September 7, with a total of 104 students.

We currently have two Monday/Wednesday/Friday and one Tuesday/Thursday 3's morning classes.

There are two Monday through Friday morning 4's classes, as well as two sections of

Monday/Wednesday/Friday 4's classes.

e Preschool has welcomed seven new teachers and aides. Each teacher and classroom aide comes
to us with vast experience with children and lofs of fresh ideas.

e Stepping Stones children {age 2 and a half) started on September 13 with class on Mondays and
Wednesdays. There are currently 12 children registered for the program.

» All Star Sports Fall Session 1 classes have begun. All four classes of t-ball and soccer are full.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau ,

s There are 21 children registered for our new Children's Show Choirt Our first rehearsal was September
1st and it went very well. We'll rehearse every Wednesday night until the concert in November.

e Save the date for the Show Choir concert- “All Together Now!” on November 13 at 7pm.

¢ Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook Page.

e  We've had a total of 24 shelter rentals year to date.

0000390



Dance classes started the last week of August, with 9 current class offerings.

Storybook Art class started on September 9, in which children listen to stories and create art based on
the book.

Teaching a Weliness Art class for staff on September 14.

Melissa Grant started on August 30 as the new Recreation & Registration Assistant.

Registration hours at the recreation center continue to be 2am-5pm, Monday-Friday.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Created an “open gym" e-sports program with Scrims E-Sports Gaming Center for the Falll.
Running the Fall softball leagues on Monday and Wednesday.

Began fall programs such as Soccer Shooting Stars, All Star Basketball skills, IPV Volleyball skills, etc.
Started youth basketball league registrations.

Working on securing gym space for upcoming programs.

Camp Summer Quest concluded on August 6, with a total of 881 campers over the camp season.
No Name Teen Camp also ended on August 6, with a total of 182 campers.

Finalizing event details for Monster Madness and a variety of winter events.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Grace Heiderman started in her position as Museum Manager on August 30. She will be formally
infroduced to the Park Board at the October meeting.

A small group toured the museum site on August 31 and watched a blacksmith demonstration, which
was provided by Lisle Heritage Society members.

Blacksmith classes have continued to be well attended.

The 37t annual Depot Days takes place September 18 and 19 at the museum.

000031



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1,800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT I
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist
Date: September 16, 2021
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Autumn 2021 Digital Program Guide

Updated websites to reflect program & event offerings in Autumn Seasonal Program Guide. Edits
have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites as programs have been added,
updated, or cancelled,

Summer 2021 Avutumn 2021
Statistics April May June July July 25-July 31 | August
Pageviews 37,533 23,781 21,584 12,135 7,349 29,249
Users 1,129 917 999 598 255 1,060
Average Session | 6 min, 50 | 5min, 28 | 4min, 17 3min, 32 | 7min, 16sec | 5min, 52 sec
Duration | sec sec sec sec ; iy
Average [ 19.72 17.43 14.39 15.26 20.47 pages 15.83 pages
Pages/Session pages pages pages pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for September & October to promote new senicr programs, trips,
memberships & daily drop-in activities, which was released on August 31. Printed copies for patron
pick-up in the Senior Center. Website updated with new guide, calendar, and registration form.

July-August 2021 September-

October 2021
Statistics April 27-30 June 24-30 July August August 31
Pageviews 1,335 2,234 996 632 118 =
Users 119 166 85 56 A
Average Session 7min, é6sec | 5min, 4sec | 4min, 18 sec | 3min, 47 sec | 15 min, 43 seCc
Duration R A
Average 9.34 pages | 10.29 pages | 8.89 pages 9.16pages | 11.8pages
Pages/Session (Bl e o

Lisle Park District

« Discussed 2022 advertising and marketing budgets with recreation and facility staff and
stakeholders and entered proposed 2022 budgets and 2021 projections in MS|
e Email sent on August 3 to approximately 1,350 park district subscribers to communicate autumn
brochure release and promote registration for programs & events

Special Events
e Captured photos at Family Picnic

e Updated and printed poster & handbill for Depot Days

000032

Wrote article highlighting latest park district projects for Lisle Chamber of Commerce Directory
Designed signage to display rules for both Pickleball & Tennis Courts
Updated signage for boat launch & honey sales sigh with new price
Created web page for boat launch, including ribbon cutting, rules, guidelines & resources

Captured photos of completed boat launch and honey near bee island for marketing efforts



Recreation Programs

e Captured photos at Freaky Friday the Musical dress rehearsal

e Created poster/flyer to promote Lisle Teens with Character memberships & BBQ kick-off event

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Freaky Friday the Musicdl,
extended deadline for adult softball leagues, show choir group, and auditions for Take Note

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
e Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters for Scarecrow Scramble
o Email sent on August 9 to approximately 500 Liste Chamber of Commerce sulbscribers to
promote first early bird race registration deadline & savings
o Email sent on August 10 to approximately 2,750 foundation & park district subscribers and
past race participants to promote first early bird race registration deadline & savings
e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Scarecrow Scramble early bird
race registration deadline & savings
¢ Created paypal.me account for Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation with unique QR code for
tfransfer of online funds for kayak raffle in honor of boat launch

Senior Center

e Created and printed 'We Miss You' postcard to invite seniors back to the Senior Center
o Captured photos at Bunco Party

s Generated social media content to promote open spots for Crosstown Classic trip

Gentle Learning Preschool

e Produced email sent on August 5 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers
to promote Stepping Stones, All By Myself, and Preschool Classes

+ Updated website with 2021-2022 school year calendar and enrichment class information

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Created end of season signage for window communicating closure & 2022 membership sales
Updated website removing all 2021 season information and adding 2022 season memberships
Generated social media content to communicate closing date & season closure

Updated all online listings temporarily closing aquatic park until next summer

Community Park Fitness
e Updated vinyl decal on front door with current business hours
» Updated COVID-19 & Safety Procedure sign on front door fo reflect current guidelines

River Bend Golf Club

e Created posters & flyers for Senior Tournament and Turkey Shoot

» Updated website adding golf tournament information and removing golf lessons & bike

e Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on August 16 to approximately 5,500 golf course
subscribers and generated social media content to promote In-Town Classic Golf Tournament

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in August:
e Updated website with new Wednesday wine special information, removed August Dueling
Pianos, and added closure dates for September
e Updated TV imagery for Dueling Pianos and Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday & Sunday specials
e Produced & deployed (3) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,800 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on August 13 to promote Dueling Pianos
o Emuail sent on August 20 to promote private events ~ baby & wedding showers
o Email sent on August 27 to promote dining on the deck
e Generated social media content to promote Dueling Pianos, private events & dining on deck

000033



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARIzDISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTT..(’)’?G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: September 14, 2021
Re: August 2021 Golf Depariment Report

Financial Update

* Revenue for the month of August is $154,364 compared to August 2020 revenue of
$199,297. A decrease of $44,933.

e Revenue year to date thru August is $681,.300 compared fo August 2020 revenue of
$566,425. Anincrease of $114,875.

e Yearto date expenses is $381,536 compared to $314,911. Anincrease of $66,625 in 2021.

e Year to date income as of August is $299,765 compared to 2020 income of $251,514. An
increase of $48,251.

Course Maintenance Update

e See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.

General Update

¢ The In-town classic was cancelled due to lack of participation.
e There-surge in the virus seems to have slowed played.

¢ The number of Golf Now players is the majority of the monthly variance.

000034



August board report

As you would expect August was a very hot and humid month. We avoided two major storms in the
second week of August, that brought more then 4 inches of rain to some parts of the Chicagoland area.
The total rainfall for the month was 1.35 inches.

This month we automated the pond fill for the irrigation system. Prior to automation we had to
manually turn on and off the pond fill as needed. Automation will save money on energy cost and will
also prevent the pond from overfilling.

The next two months we will focus on preparing the course for winter. Aerification of all greens, tees
,and fairways will be our biggest hurdle . We will also spend allot of time filling divots on tees and
fairways. All fall fertilizer will be applied to the course, and of course there will be lots of leaves to clean
up soon

The course is in great shape and there has been a lot of play. We have had some very good weather this
year for golf, and | hope we can keep the nice days coming.

000035



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Dafte: September 7, 2021

Re: Monthly Report

The district is working on the 2022 Budget and Tax Levy.

Working with Comcast on a new phone system to replace ShoreTel, which is no longer
supported.

Working with Comcast on fiber 1o be brought into 1925 Ohio Street Recreation Center.

Working with Parks Manager Scott Hamilton and River Bend Contractor Dave Drendel on 52
dead trees that need to be removed from the golf course with a potential é or 7 additional
frees.

| attend IPBC Finance Commiftee meeting.

Director Garvy, Superintendent Pratscher and | met with Dave McDermott from DuPage County
regarding federal funding for capital projects. Director Garvy and | attended a webinar
regarding this County grant opportunity. Ultimately it was identified that the Lisle Park District
does not qualify.

Staff Accountant Johnson and | reconfirmed with EMMA the dollar amount we are requesting for
reimbursement related to COVID.

Attended IRS seminars.
Filed the second quarter payroll taxes.

In response to Commissioner Hummel's report from the August 16 meeting, | am researching
current TIF status in preparation for discussion and reporting to the Park Board.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of three payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

S

000036



Memo
To:
From:
Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
September 9, 2021

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

¢ The Board met on September 1, 2021. Highlights from the meeting
include:

(@]
C

(0]

Discussion of the Boat Launch Ribbon Cutting.

LPFPF will be raffling off two kayaks as a fundraiser in conjunction
with the ribbon cutting.

Raffle tickets will cost $10/each and the winner does not need to
be present to win.

e The Scarecrow Scramble Committee met on September 1st.

o
]

(@]

Scarecrow Scramble will take place on Saturday October 16th.
We will hold an in-person 5K, Youth Run and Tot Dash as well as a
Virtual 5K for anyone who would prefer to race on their own.
Currently there are 128 registrants for the in-person 5K, 14 for the
Youth Run and 8 for the Tot Dash.

e The Board will meet next on October 6, 2021.

080037



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

A
For thé

Recorelz

SEPTEMBER 2021 NEWSI.ETTER

VISION CORE VALUES

Discover Abilities Fun = Excellence
Achieve Potential Service » Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

SEASPAR.org




SE A";PAR For the Recoerd

SEPTEMBER 2021

3

S U M M E R Lemont, and Lisle.

"Children love being social. It's cne of the reasons

they love camp so much,' said Downing. A
c A M P common challenge for our summer camp team
was providing the same level of entertainment
while ensuring all campers followed social
2 o 2 1 distancing and other safety guidelines enacted
due to the COVID-19 pandemic. "It took some

. ) o ingenuity, but we managed to get everyone on
As with many recreation-based organizations, poard without spoiling the fun."

summer camp is a staple for parents at SEASPAR.
To many of our families, the summer day camp
program is an essential service because of the
specialized programming it provides people with
disabilities — which is why SEASPAR dedicated
itself to ensuring camp was delivered this year.

Delivering camp programs and services during
a pandemic required clever thinking, adaptive
staff, and a will to succeed. Luckily for SEASPAR,
Recreation Coordinator Molly Downing and ateam
of 15 were up for the task and then some. Thanks
to their tenacity and a little luck, SEASPAR's 2021
summer day camp season successfully provided
services to 29 participants throughout four
camp programs hosted at 3 sites throughout
SEASPAR's communities, including La Grange,

000039

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR

For Recreation Coordinator Matt Gorecki, sport
is life. As the lead for SEASPAR's athletics
programming, Matt is responsible for pumping
energy into its sports programs — a task that
would prove harder than anticipated due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. Since the pandemic began,
SEASPAR's athletics programs faced many
challenges, which meant energizing them would
take some ingenuity. But this story isn't about the
challenges; rather, it's about where we are now.

As we approach the fall season of 2021, we
take pride in the current state of our athletics
programs, especially when compared to several
months back. The evidence was clear based on the
advancements made at the time when progress
was thought to be impossible. We attribute most
of the progress to having possession of the
right components; Matt's tenacity, reliable part-
time staff, and of course, the athletes and their
families.

The road began with the introduction of virtual
sports conditioning programs designed to keep
participants active at home. Sports Talk, a virtual
program designed to nurture participants' love of
sports with an open dialogue about sports and
current events, helped stimulate a passion for

For the Record

SEPTEMBER 2021

SPORTS
ARE A
GO GO!

sports. Lessons on teamwork were delivered via
Rocket League, SEASPAR's eSports program, and
the newest non-traditionalsports program. Noone
program was without purpose and all programs
contributed to an almost orchestral presentation
designed to deliver quality programming and give
way to our eventual return to greatness.

000040

SEASPAR.org

v




SEASPAR For the Recerd

SEPTEMBER 2021

POPCORN FUNRAISER

A total of $780 worth of popcorn was sold during the Double
Good gourmet popcorn fundraiser SEASPAR held from August
2 through August 6. Of that amount, 50% has been donated
to SEASPAR, which will allocate the money to the purchase of
necessary equipment and supplies for its athletics department.

Hosting a fundraiser with Double Good is unique because it is
mobile app-based and relies on social networking for sales.
Sales are driven by empowering supporters to promote, buy,
and create pop-up stores of their own for a wider impact. The
goal is to reach as many people as possible through a network
of pop-up stores hosted by motivated supporters. Additionally,
becoming a supporter is quick, easy, and commitment-free
because, unlike traditional fundraisers, fundraising with Double
Good never asks supporters to handle money or product -
which means no fuss.

Suppose you missed your chance to order the most delicious popcorn. SEASPAR will host another
Double Good gourmet popcorn fundraiser in 2022. We hope you'll join us then by supporting us
however you can. Special thanks to everyone who provided their support this time around, and we
hope you'll continue to do so in the years to come.

RAISE SOME DOUGH FOR AKTION CLUB

Support a good cause by bringing delicious, ready-to-
bake Home Run Inn pizza home to your family. SEASPAR
Kiwanis Aktion Club member and long-time SEASPAR
participant Kristin Winter is hosting a Take N' Bake
fundraiser to benefit Aktion Club. Aktion Club will earn
a 30% donation on each order placed (pre-tax) using
the fundraiser link below, but you'll have to act fast.
The last day to place an order is September 8.
FUNDRAISER TO BENEMT A‘K‘I‘lﬂﬂ CLUg
Take N’ Bake pizzas are made fresh daily, using only the
freshest all-natural ingredients, and are ready to be O
baked at home in your oven. Supporters will have the
option of selecting their preferred pickup date between
September 13 and September 15 at the time of order.

Place an Order

SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
8/31/2021

Bank Name

VILLAGE OF WINFIELD
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK

TOTAL

Bank Name

HUNTINGTON BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK

LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK

MAX SAFE

REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER

PRESCHOOL
RECREATION

FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

4.00%
0.30%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000042

Investment
Amount

$290,000.00
$101,000.00

$391,000.00

Balance
$76,563.25
$134,345.32
$4,050,240.64
$1,076.98
$1,044,309.83
$100,593.48
$101,124.17
$105.62

$5,508,359.29

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$5,904,577.29

Maturity

9/1/2021
71312023

For
PAYROLL
A/P

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

75 Days
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Aug-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,529,009.82 1,993,758.86 1,569,883.79 423,875.07 1,952,884.89
792,748.38 1,611,323.95 1,044,323.65 567,000.30 1,359,748.68
49,552.64 6,050.93 16,620.53 (10,569.60) 38,983.04
46,207.47 95,179.71 90,247.70 4,932.01 51,139.48
10,844.15 12,795.15 15,360.00 (2,564.85) 8,279.30
76,109.87 146,539.47 103,749.08 42,790.39 118,900.26
673.25 - - - 673.25
183,029.28 338,132.44 249,709.54 88,422.90 271,452.18
237,880.29 4,287.83 128,022.37 (123,734.54) 114,145.75
38,953.16 1,113,328.19 62,873.38  1,050,454.81 1,089,407.97
970,418.13 31,509.70 225,601.52 (194,091.82) 776,326.31
3,965,485.78 704,693.20 400,531.51 304,161.69 4,269,647 .47
(6,332,477.35) - - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
34,851,890.18 6,057,599.43 3,906,923.07 2,150,676.36  37,002,566.54

000043



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance
YTD 8/21 YTD 8/20 YTD 8/19 2021 VS 2020 2021 VS 2019

1,993,758.86 1,897,655.34 2,170,252.86 96,103.52 (176,494.00)
1,569,883.79 1,646,225.03 1,837,770.01 76,341.24 267,886.22
423,875.07 251,430.31 332,482.85 172,444.76 91,392.22
1,611,323.95 796,975.87 1,968,022.08 814,348.08 (356,698.13)
1,044,323.65 926,160.33 1,766,812.25 (118,163.32) 722,488.60
567,000.30 (129,184.46)  201,209.83 696,184.76 365,790.47
6,050.93 52,390.79 57,020.49 (46,339.86) (50,969.56)
16,620.53 37,125.44 55,334.69 20,504.91 38,714.16
(10,569.60) 15,265.35 1,685.80 (25,834.95) (12,255.40)
95,179.71 221,236.38 114,160.04 (126,056.67) (18,980.33)
90,247.70 121,631.32 116,825.73 31,383.62 26,578.03
4,932.01 99,605.06 (2,665.69) (94,673.05) 7,597.70
12,795.15 16,148.63 17,890.75 (3,353.48) (5,095.60)
15,360.00 20,781.00 22,112.00 5,421.00 6,752.00
(2,564.85) (4,632.37) (4,221.25) 2,067.52 1,656.40
146,539.47 169,268.51 133,754.66 (22,729.04) 12,784.81
103,749.08 171,668.30 201,048.73 67,919.22 97,299.65
42,790.39 (2,399.79) (67,294.07) 45,190.18 110,084.46
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
338,132.44 322,165.41 340,776.25 15,967.03 (2,643.81)
249,709.54 341,637.70 437,933.90 91,928.16 188,224.36
88,422.90 (19,472.29) (97,157.65) 107,895.19 185,580.55
4,287.83 184,094.51 188,278.87 (179,806.68) (183,991.04)
128,022.37 153,624.57 217,773.15 25,602.20 89,750.78
(123,734.54) 30,469.94 (29,494.28) (154,204.48) (94,240.26)
1,113,328.19 1,087,611.03 1,182,493.58 25,717.16 (69,165.39)
62,873.38 87,605.08 188,705.25 24,731.70 125,831.87
1,050,454.81 1,000,005.95 993,788.33 50,448.86 56,666.48
31,509.70 1,288,384.34 432,709.98 (1,256,874.64) (401,200.28)
225,601.52 1,440,658.16 346,566.76 1,215,056.64 120,965.24
(194,091.82) (152,273.82) 86,143.22 (41,818.00) (280,235.04)
704,693.20 845,592.09 1,529,593.48 (140,898.89) (824,900.28)
400,531.51 824,164.50 1,421,024.88 423,632.99 1,020,493.37
304,161.69 21,427.59 108,568.60 282,734.10 195,593.09
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,057,599.43 6,881,522.90 8,134,953.04 (823,923.47) {2,077,353.61)
3,906,923.07 5,771,281.43 6,611,907.35 1,864,358.36 2,704,984.28
2,150,676.36 1,110,241.47 1,523,045.69 1,040,434.89 627,630.67

000044



(€°1€) LO"SL8ETY L872Z0'LT9 EV 6FETIV €7 €L ST "TST'68 65°8T7'1S (LIDIAEA) sSNIddNs
6°6¢ 6L°€88°69G6°1 €T LLS'ST9’C ET LTL EVL'T Z°6 09°688'L6T GL 796°LTC SHSNIAXH aNNd TYLOL
(€°8¢€) 98°8GL'€66'T 00°009°¢zeT’c 96990 'GST’Z S'9 GL 9€0’L8C PE €BE'69C SHANIATY aNAJA TYLOL
6°6¢ 6L°€88°69G°1T €T LLS'ST9'T ET LTIL'EPLT 2°6 0975887 L6T SL %96 'LTT SHSNEAXH TYLOL
9°6¢C LT TLE €L 00°2LT P0T 96° LTV 69 (9°6) 68°8TS’6 00°1I89°8 LEHTI
6°S¢ 9L TEE'TBT 00°0ZZ'9%¢2 09°97T %91 (6 %) 617257 '1¢C £€°8TS0C SHILITIOVA
070 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SOILVNOY
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 WYYO0Nd NOTLVHHDHA
1°6€ ZT 092 '9%% ZS ES9EEL 70°Z0T'687% (7°6) VL 7¥6°99 6L°LET’'TY SNYvd
8 €S 06°L0C 007057 00°00¢ 07007 00°0 0S°LE qavod
0°0¢ Z6°8%6'LTT 00°GSTIS’LPT 8Z €vE 86 (g-ST) ZVTL9T'vT Z6°762°C1 SNOTIVTIHY ¥HEWOLSND
T°98 98°96L°ZV 17°86L'80¢ G8°8€£8°60¢C L°08 967256 ‘¥ L8 62L'ST LI
7 9¢ 10°06€°2¥ 88 799799 0Z €V ¥V L°6 0% 2I0‘S 0% GSS'S SHOIAYMES SSUNISAd
0°¥%¢ S0°LL9'799 TETEVT'800'T 02 560°ZL9 L'6 00" LEB'SL 76 TT0'¥8 NOILLVYYLS INIWAY
SHSNHJXH
(£-8¢) 98°8GL'€66°T 00°009°¢2¢€T "¢ 96°990'G6ST’¢C s°9 GL°9€0°L8T VE E€8E'69C SHANIATE TYLOL
(9°06) 00-ez¢ 00°0S7°€ 00°00€£’¢C (0°5) 00°€LE 067 L8T SMAYd
(z°8¢) 98 " GET €661 00°0ST’622°¢€ 96°99L'¢ST’T S5'9 6L £9L'98T 78°560'69¢ NOILVMLSININAY
SHANIATE
AONY TYNLOY LHEDANg Ladang dONY TYNLOY LEDang NOTIILATH¥DOSHd LNIWILEYdIA
=I¥VA HILYJ-0L-dYEX TYANNY ALVA-OL-¥YHA -I¥VA LSN2NY LSNDAVY
% TYOSId TY¥DSTId %
1202 ‘TE LSNOHNY ONIONH SAOIddEd 8 ¥Od
aNnNd HILVI0d™0D dNNd d04
MOM*000087TD ar
TZ ¥X-4 IUM0ddY ISNEAXE ¥ EOANHAHY qHIZIAVHKWOS 67:T0:9T *HKWIL

T dovd LOI¥MLSIJ d¥¥d HTISIT T20Z/80/60 :HLVYA



(6°82)
€°€C
(e-se)

0€°000°L9S

GO ETEPVOT
G6 €TE'TIOT

G9 ETE'FRO’T

0Z°198°8S
88 ZLG LL
0T 6L6°86C
82 €LE'TOY
ST VST

07°8T0°02
7S VL6 78T

S6°€TE'TTI9'T

00°Sv¢E
76°GL8 DL
86°€ZL'8TC
9 76C €19
00°0

TP 780°%0L

TYNLOY

FLVA-OL-UVHA

TYISIA

TMA-4
$gOvYd

S7°899 ' L6L

89 L8L°19¢'T
ET 96V ’'6ST°C

89 L8LTI9E’T

00°950°€0T
8%7°2GL'90T
1578867292
L6°0T6°9G¢S
00°0
00°0T0'9¢L
ZL7697'9ST

€ET°9S7 '6ST°C

00°007°C
00°862'TZT
€T E€TL ETT
00°6£Z'6%9
0070

00°008°ZLT T

LADANI
TYNNNY

78 08L'TES
T9°GG8°L06

GP"9€9'6EV'T

T9°6G8°L06

Z6°€0L°89
00°89T°TL
06°8S0'SLT
6T°ZLZ'TLE
00°0
TETELYTOS
89°6L6°0LT

S7 9€9'6E7'T

00°009°T
97°598'08
L6 T8V VT
89°7¢8°TEY
00°0
79998 °T8L

LEdand

HILVI-0L-dYdA

T¥OSIA

1202 ‘1€ LsSnonv
aNnd NOIIVHIYOHY

LY04dY ESNAIXE ¥ HNNIAFH TIZIUVHRAOS
LOIYLSIA dAY¥Yd FTISIT

(€°76)
(8-9L)
L' 7T

7H-GGL’S
09°759°00¢C
70 0T¥%°90€

09°¥59°00¢C

0z 918’8
8L799L"0T
0%7°980'29
9% €66°C6
00°G6L
00°SLY’'T
9L°TCL’ €T

¥0°0T¥’'90¢C

0G6°LZ6'8
PLILVL'FT
05°626°LY
00°0
0€°S8L ¥0T

TYNLOY
LSNoNvy

DNIONHZ SJOoIddd 8

TaNNA ¥0d

8€°CLV 99
82 Z8PETT
99°¥S6°6LT

8T 78V 'ETT

00°885’8

€0°968'8

L€°288°'1T¢C
SZ°607'97
00°0

LT PEE’9

9% ZLE'TT

99756 '6LT

00°00¢
ST°80T'0T
92 0T8°LT
267201’ %S
00°0
CETEELLE

Laoand
LSOOV

(LIDIJAEA) SNIdYNsS
SHSNEAXE aNNd I¥IOL
SHNNAATA NN TYLOL

SHSNHJXH 'IVLOL

SHILITIOVA
HAILNAID SSHENLIA
SOILVNOY

SNOIIVTHEY XALINAKWKWOD
LI
HATIVYLSINIKAY

SHSNIdXHE

SHANIASY TY.LOL

SHILITIOVA
HALNID SSHNLIA
SOILVYN0Y

SNOILVIEY ALINNWKOD
HALLVELS INIRAY

SHANIATYT

NOILATYOSHEI LNIWILIVdEA

MOM®000087%TID *ar
67*T09T :*HEWIL
T202/80/60 :HELYA



(6°8G) (09°695°0T)

(80°0T0'¥%2)
80°0T0'6C
00°000°S

80°0T0 62

(LIDIJFA) SNIJd¥NS
SHSNIIXHE aNAJ TYLO&L
SHANIAZY dNOJd IYIOL

SHSNEdXH TY.LOL

SHILITIOVA

WYID0dd NOILVHYOHY

ATIVILSININAY
SHSNAdXH

SHANIAHY TYLOL

SHILITIOYA

WED0Id NOILVHEIODHT

JAILYEILS ININAY
SENNAATT

LTV £5°029°'9T
0°1e £6°050°'9
L Zv €6°0Z29°9T
€LY 98 L9€°¢
(VA4 T8°209°CT
§'ve 987679
0°12 €6°050°9
0°0 0070
0°00T 00°0LE’T
(€°92) £6°089°¢€
HONY TYALOY
=IaYAa JLYA-0OL-"UYdA

% IVOSIA

¢  ¥A-4

£ FIDvYd

LaDANd
TYNNNY

(89°900°9T) (0-28) (88°85¢) (8°000°2)
00°07E‘6T 8 ¢€g TET009'T T8 L1%'C
zerege’e 6°L6T €7 IPC’T L9 91V
00°0VE'6T 8 ¢t TE€°009°T TS LIF T
79°992°F% 0°00T 00°0 ¥eETEES
88°867 7T L°TT TE"009°T 9€°218°T
87" %LS 0°00T 00°0 18" TL
zetggg’ g 6°L6T EV IPC'T L9791V
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°00T 00°S¢EL 0070
TEEEEE S 12 £V 90€S L9°9TP
LADANG HONVY TYNLOY Laoand
ZIVA-OL-UVdX -T¥VA LsNonvy LSNONv
IYDSIA %
1202 ‘1¢ ISNONvY ONIANT SAOI¥HEd 8 ¥04

WOAASNKW  dNNd ¥04

LHOdEY HSNHAXHE 3 AANIATH THZIHAVHHNS
LOTYLSIA d¥vd dTISI'T

NOIILATHUOSHd ILNAWLUYIAA

MOM* 0000871 ‘aI
67:T0°9T ‘EHWIL
T202/80/60 -dLYA



(9°89)
9°7¢
(6-9¢)

TO"ZE6' Y
0L L7T 06
TL 6LT'S6

0L LYT'06

0L L¥T'06

TL 6LT'S6

00°0%6°TT
00°090°8€T
00°000°0ST

00°090'BET

00°090'8€T

00°000'0ST

007566
00°S05°TT
00°005°CT

00°G0S'TT

00°S0S°'TT

00'00s‘eT

(LIDILEA) SNIJYUNS
SUSNHAXH aNNd TYLOL
SHOANIATY aNNdL TYLOL

SASNAAXH TYLOL

HATLVMLSININAY
SHSNAdAXH

SHANHAHE TYIOL

HATLVELSININAY
SHNNIATY

TYALOY

HIVA-0L-¥YdX

T¥DSTA

cHA-4
SHIOVYd

LADANd
TYANNY

007096 ‘L
00°0%0°'C6
00°000°00T
00°0%0'Z6
00°0%0°26
00°000°00T
00°000'00T
Igoand
FILYA-O0L-HYHA
TYOSId
1202C ‘1€ LsnoHny

L'€0E 0% z20'€
¥ T8 °0€0°TT
et T2 €S0°%T
v T8°0£0°TT
T°7 T8 0€0°TT
et TC €50°71
et 1€°€50°7T
HONY TYNLOY

-IdvA hisjataleN 4

%

DNIONH SAOI¥dd 8 HOJ
JYNI NN ¥0d

Ld0ddd ISNAdXH 3 HANIAFY JIZTIVHRNOS

LOIALSTId

q¥Yvd HISIT

LHEDaNg
LsSNoNvY

NOTLdITYDSHEHd LNHW.LAVIHA

MOM"00008¥%TO rar
6V T0:9T *ENWIL
1202/80/60 :HLYA



(£°2¢€2) (587952}

6°'Vl
(0°9¢)

00°09€°ST
ST S6L°TT

00°09€’ST

00°09€°ST

ST S6LZT

00°8€6°'T
00°290'871
00°000°0¢

00°290°8T

00°262°T
ZETTIPO'CT
CE EEE’ET

CETTP0 2T

ZETPO’'CT

TETEEEET

6°GSLOT 80°668°'T
00°0
6°€T 80°668°T

<
(=]
(=]
—

057191

LT S0S°T
L9°999'1
LT°S08'T

LTS0S °T

L9°999°T

(LIDIJ™d) SNId¥ns
SESNEdXT aNNd TYLOL
SHOANHATY ANOAd TYLOL

SHSNAdXH ‘IVLOL

AATLYULSININAY
SHSNAIJXH

SHANSAHY TY.LOL

ATLVALSININAY
SHNNTIATYT

IYALOY

HLVA-0L-dVdX

IYOSIA

T¥A-4
L EDVd

LADANg
TYNNNY

LadANg
HILVA-OL-dVHA
I¥DSId

1202

‘T€ IS0DNY

6°ET 80°668°T
6°ET 80°668°T
dONVY TVALOVY
=-1¥vAa LSNONY

%

ONIANT SAoIddd 8 d04d
LIANY dNAd ¥0d

IH0dHY HSNHIXH ¥ HANHATE JHZITYWHOS

LOIMLSIA M¥VYd ETISIT

LEDHANI
LSNONY

NOTILAIYOSHd LNIWILIVdHEd

MOM"00008771D *aI
67:T0:9T *HWII
1202/80/60 :dLYA



(06°92T°L9)
06 szz’'zie
00°00T’'S%C

06°6e2’'21¢

06°62Z2°2T¢

00°00T'S¥%Z

Zr ZTe’ST
TLTE9V'9
7T 9LL'TE

TLTE97'9

TL €979

PT°9LL TT

(08°€65°S)
08°8T0°'9¢C
00 STV 0¢C

08°8T0'9¢C

08°8T0'9¢

00°szZv ‘oz

(LIDISFC) SNIduns
SESNIIXHT ANNA TYIO0L
SEANIATY NN TVIOL

SHSNHAXH TYLOL

HATLVELS INIKAY
SHSNAdIXHE

SHNNIATY TYLOL

HATILVHLSININAY
SENNIATT

(L°€9T) 6€£°06L°CY
L799 80°6FL'E0T
(Z2°07%) L7 6€EG°97T
L799 80°67L E0T
L799 80°6%L E0T
(z 0%} LY 6ES9VT
(z'0%) LY 6€S'9FT
dONY TYALOY
=TdIYA HLYA-0L-MYHA

% TYOSId

17  *¥A-d

9 1dUDVd

LEDAnNd
TYNNNY

(8T 0SL'P¥) (L €LE)
81°051'80¢2 T°SL
00 007 €9T 9°9
8T 0ST'80¢C T°SL
8T°0S8T°80C T°SL
00°00%'€9T 979
00°00%°€9T 979
LADANG HONY

HLVA-0L-dVHA -TY¥A
TYOSTA %

1Z0¢ 'T€ LSNONY

TYNLOY
LsSNonvy

ONIONT SaOoTddd 8 HOJd

HONVANSNI ALITIIEVITT ANOdA d04

JHOdHY HFSNHAXH 3 HANHAHY JHZIYVWANS
LOTYLSIA M¥Yd HTISIT

Ld5dng
LSNonNvy

NOILAIY¥OSHdd INIRLIVIAQ

MOM®0000877T1D ‘azt
67:T0:9T *UWIL
T202/80/60 -HEL¥YA



00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SNTdHENS
SHSNEZdXE aNNd TYLOL
SEAONIATT dNN4 TYLOL

SUSNAAXH TVYLOL
SEILITIOVA
S¥Yvd

SHASNEdXH

SHNNIATE IYLOL

HATLYVILS INIHAY
SHNANIATY

12

TYNLOVY
dILVd~0L~dvdA
TYISId

FHA-4
FdOVd

incrolaratss
TYANNY

0070 0°0 00°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 070 000 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
Lapdnd HONY TYNLOY LaDang
HILVA-0L-dYdA -TMVA LSNDnv LSNONY
TYDSIA %
Teoe '1¢ LSNDNY ONIANZ SdOI¥Hdd 8 YOd

ONILHOIT 3 DNIAVd dNNJ4 ¥0Jd

JUOdHY HSNUEAXH 3 dONIATE JEHZIEVHHOS
LOTALSIA MY¥d HTSIT

NOILATHYOSHA INHWLIVYAAd

MOM®00008771ID *aIl
67 T0:9T ‘HWIL
1202/80/60 -dLYA



(9-
T
‘9¢€)

sT)

06-zTv’'ss
7S5 60L'6FC
PPCET'8EE
7S 60L'6%C
00°0%T'7

7576965V

77 CET'8EE

00°88L'F0T
00°ZTZ 0E¥
00°000°GES
00°ZTZ’'0€EY
00°000’8

oo-etz’'eey

00°000°'G€S

TL°858°'69
Z6°L08°98¢C
797999 '9s¢

Z6°L08°98¢C

(0°7€8)
(6°8T2)
L°ZT

(6°€T€)
(T°LT2)

(LL°660°79)
ET " Z9E'PTIT
9€°292'0%
ET"EZ9E'PTIT
00°09L°C

€T°209°TTIT

9€°29z'0S§

TE TEL'S
T0°1S88°S¢
€€ €8S VY
T0°TG8'GE
L9°999

7€ P8I S¢

€€ €86 TP

(LIDIAEA) SNIJ™NS
SHSNAAXH aNAJd TYLOL
SANNAATY ANAA TYILOL

SHSNIIXH IVLOL
SAYYd

HATILVYHLSINIRAY
SESNEZdXH

SHANIATY "TY.LOL

HATLVALSINIRAY
SHONEATY

HONVY
-THVYA

%4

TYALOY

HLYI-OL-8VHX

IVDSId

‘¥A-4
UaDvd

LADANg
TYNNNY

Ldoand

TLYA-0L-"YdA

TYOSIA

TC0C !

JAOdHY HSNAAXH ¥ HNNIATY JEZIEVWAAS

T€ LSNONY

IVOLOY
LSNONY

ONIONHE SaOIddd 8
aNNd NOILYEYIEY TYIDHEdS

Ho4d

FaNNAd ¥04

LOTHLSIA MYvd HTISIT

LIdand
LSN2NvY

NOILATYOSEd INIWLYYdHd

MOM®000087T1D 4T
67:T0°9T *HWIL
T€02/80/60 :HELYA



(€°91)
£°9T
(2°%T)

(00°00087T)
00°000°€ST
00°000°S

00°000°€ST

(LL OV
0Z°LY6
€7°90G

0Z°LV6

'LT)
LT

‘LT

(LIDILHA) SNIJUNS
SASNAEAXT aNAJL TYIOL
SANNIAZY ONAJ IYIOL

SHSNEdXA TYLOL

NOTLVHLSINIKAY
SHSNIdXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

NOILVELSINIKAY
SHANAAETYT

(PG PEL ETT)
LETETTO'8CT
£8°LBT ¥
LE"ZTO'8TT
LE€°CT0'8ZT
€8°L8C'7V
£8°L82'7
TYALOY
dLYA-0OL-AYdR

T¥OSIA

FdA-4

+uDVd

LIoand
TYNNNY

(89°999'88) VIV
00°000°20T (L' 0%)
TE EEE’E §'1¢
00°000°20T (L7 07%)
00°000'20T (L-0%)
zergege’e §°12
TETEEE’E S'1¢
LADANG HONY

GILYd-0L~-dVdA -TdVA
YOS IA %

TZoe ‘T€ LSNDOY

TVALOY
LSNDAY

ALI¥NOIS "IVIDOS

ONIJNH SAOI¥HEd 8 d04

aNnd Jod

THOdHE HSNAAXE 3 AANIATY THZIIVIINAS
LOTALSIA MYvd HISIT

(€grgge’eT)
00°0SL°CT
L9 9TV
00°08L°CT
00°0SL°ZT
L9791V

L9 9TV
LADANg

LsSNoNvY

NOILAIHOSHd INHWLIVdAd

MOM™0000871ID ELens
67:T0:9T *HWIL
T202/80/60 :HIYA



T8 7S7'0G0°T
8€°€L8°29
6T 8ZE'ETT’T

8E £L8°T9

8€°€L8'T9

6T°8ZE'ETT'T

00°0

00°068°09L°T
00°068°09L"T
00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L"T

00°068°09L'T

00°0
€8°0%L 97T
€8°07L 97T

€8°0FL 97T

€8°0VL 97T

€8°0%L 97T

(LIDIJAEA) SNIJHUNS
SESNAAXH aNNA TYLOL
SHANIATY dNNA TYIOL

SHSNIIXE TYIOL

IALLVYLSININAY
SESNEdXd

SHANHATY TYLOL

HATLYAELS INTRAY
SANNIATY

1c
0T

TYNLOY
HIVA-0L-¥YdA
TYOSTId

TMA-4
SAD¥d

LIDand
TYANNY

000 0°00T
797986 ‘ELT’T 0°00T
¥9°926 ‘ELT'T LTI
797926 ELT'T 0°00T
¥9°926'ELT T 0°00T
%9°926 'ELT T L2l
797926 '€LT T L°21
Lasand HONY

ALYA~OL~YHA -I¥VA
TYDSIA %

1202 ‘1€ ISNONY

TE €LV 'S9T
00°0

TE ELF'S9T
0070

00°0

TE ELF S9T
TEELP'SIT
TYNLOVY
LSNONY

DONIONHI SJOoIddd 8 do4d

aNAd HDOTAYES LdHd S aNnRd J04d

LH0dHd dASNIAXH 3 HANHAJIY JEZ IYVHHNS
LOTIYLSIA M¥V¥d dISIT

LEDANd
LSNDNY

NOILAIHOSEd LNAWLIYIIA

MOM®00008%TD ‘ar
67 :T0ST *HEWIL
T202/80/60 :HELYA



(L°T9) (Z8°T60'%6T) (00°02¥%'L0S) (00°082'8¢¢) (8°6) (0g 60T '8E) (00°Gs82’'2¥%) (LIDIJ™d) SNTIJIUNS
L°89 ZS°109°622 00°026'TZL 96°6LT 18V 9°9¢ 0Z 60T°8¢€ 00°08T°09 SESNEJIXT dNNd TYILOL
(€-68) 0L°60G8'T¢E 00°008'%1C 96°666°CTT 0°00T 00°0 00°GL8 LT SHANZAZY dNAd TYLOL
L 89 7S 109622 00°026°TCL 96°6LE 187 9°9¢ 0Z°60T'8¢ 00°091°09 SHSNIJIXE TYIOL
0°00T 00°9TT 00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 LTS
0°vL T 9%6°T 00°00G6°L 00°000°S 0°00T 00°0 00°Sz9 SEILITIOVA
(0°82) 8%°'8G9°6T1 00°06€’ST zZe gLz ’'oT 0°00T 00°0 LT 6LZ'T SOILYNOV
£°0L 06 088 €02 00°0L0'L89 ?9°9%0°'8G¥ 7 EE 0C°60T°8¢€ €8 66T LS S¥Yv¥d
0°00T 00°0 00°000'2ZT 00°000°8 0°00T 00°0 00°000°T FATILVHLS INTHAY
SHSNAJIXH
(£°98) 0L 60G8°TE 00°00S'%1¢C 96666271 0°00T 00°0 00°SL8 LT SHANHIATY TYLOL
(€°58) 0L 60S'TE 00°006°'%12C 96°666'2%T 0°00T 00°0 00°GL8 LT AATIVHLS INIHAY
SHANIATYT
HONY TYNLOY LEsang Laoang HONY TYNLOY 1EDaNg NOILAT¥OSHA INTWLIVJEA
-TYYA HALYA-0L-¥UVIA TYONNY ALVA-0L-YVIA -THVYA 1SNOHAY 1SNONY
% TYDSId TYDSIA %
1202 ‘1€ LSNOOY ONIAGNH SAOTI¥Ad 8 dM0d
aNAAd SLOALOMd AYLIJYD  aNAd ¥0d
MOM-00008%1O :dI
TC ¥A-d IMOdEY ISNAJIXHT R HANIATE AEZTAYHHAS 67:T0:9T ‘HWIL
TT :99DH¥d LOIALSIA ¥Uv¥d HISIT TZ0Z/80/60 :dLYA



(€°98¢) 69°T9T°¥%0¢

S°%y
AN A"

TS TES’'00¥
0Z°€69°70L

TS TES'007F
92°966°8T
GZT SES’'T8E
00°0
0Z°€69°'70L
6 T6E'ET

8Z°00€'T89
00°0

(67 TTC'90T)

67 TTT ZCL
00°006°ST9

6V TTIT'ZTL

00°0
00°006'ST9
00" 0

(LG°L08°0L)
LE LOP'TBY
08°66S°0T¥%

LETLOV"TI8¥

(L"T8TT) 9T 8¥L’'S6

(00°158'8)
66°SLT 09
66" ¥TE'TS

66°SLT 09
00°0
66 °SLT 09
00°0
66 7ZE'TS
00°0

66°7ZEL'TS
0070

(LIDIJHA) SNIJUNS
SHSNEIXHE aNNd TYLOL
SHANIAHY dNNd TYLOL

SHSNEdXH IYLOL

LNTINYLSHEL

410D

HATLVILS ININAY
SHSNIdXH

SHANHAHY TV.LOL

LNYINVLSHA

470D

HATLYHSLS INIWAY
SHNNIATY

HONY
—TUVYA

%

1c
[

TYNLOY
HLYA-0L-¥YHA
IVDSId

TYK-4
F4DV¥d

LADAng
TYONNY

Lasand
HLYA-0L-dVHA
I¥DSTd

T20¢ ‘T€ 1SNOHNY
INVHNYISEY NV 470D *aNOd J0d

(9°9) €Z°6GT'79
§ 112 6€°L06°6ST
(9°9) £2°6ST'79
0°00T ¥E'9V0’S
LT 68°ZTT 6S
0°0 00°0

STITC 6€°L06 65T
07007 00°€EPS’S
L7002 6€°79€'¥ST
0°0 00°0

HONY TYALOY
-IHYA LSNDAY

%

DNIQNA SaOoI¥ddd 8 H0o4d

IHMOdHd HSNAIXH B HONIATH THZIYVWHAS

LOTULSTIA AdvVd HISIT

LADANI
L50DNY

NOTLATHDSHEA LNAWNILYYIEA

MOM®0000871ID tar
67:T0°9T ‘HWIL
TZ0Z/80/60 :3ELYA



(=]
(=]

0070
00~
0070

(=3

00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

(LIDIJEA) SNIduns
SHSNIdXH 4NN TYLOL
SHANIATY aNNd TYLOL

SHSNIIXH TYIOL

NOILVHLS ININAY
SHSNHdAXH

SHONIATZY IYLOL

NOILVELSINIWAY
SHOANHAHY

IONY
-IdvYA
%

¢
€T

TYNLOY
HILVA-0L-dYdA
T¥OSTId

THA-4
S UDVd

LadDand
TVANNY

LADANG
HLVA-0OL-dVHA
TYOSId

1202

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
HONV TYNLOV
=TdvYA LSNdAvY

%

'T€ LSNOHNY
LIAd WIdL DNOT TYVHENHED

ONICONHE SdOI¥dd 8 ¥04A

ONNd "¥0d

LM0ddY HSNAIXH 3 HNNIAHY JHZIYVWAAS
LOTIYLSIA d¥vYd EISIT

LHDANg
LSNDAY

NOI.LdIUDSHA LNEWLAVIIA

MOM*00008771ID L ans
67 T0*9T *HEWIL
1202/80/60 :HELYA



o
(=]
o

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SNId¥NS
SESNZAXT aNAd TYIOL
SANNIATY aNAJA TYIOL

SHSNEdXHE TYLOL

NOILVHLS INIHAY
SASNIdXH

SHOANHAHY TY.LOL

NOTILVHLS INTNAY
SHOANIATYT

HONY
~I¥VA
%

1z
7T

TYALOY
dLYA-0L-IVHA
TVYOSTA

THA-A
FIDVd

LEDand
TYOANNY

00°0 070 00°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 0070
00°0 0'0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00" 0 00°0
LadDand HONY TYOLOY LADaNg
HLVI-0L-¥Y¥HA ~I¥VA LSNoNv LSNONY
AYOSTA %
120¢ ‘T¢ LSNDAY ONIJNH SdOId¥dd 8 ¥od

SLASSY MYIIdVYO aNNd ¥04

JHOdHY ISNEHIXH 3 HANIAHY JIZIYVARNS
LOTYISIA A¥V¥Vd dE7TISIT

NOILAI¥YOSHA LNIWILAVdHd

MOM~00008771ID dI
67:T09T *HEWIL
1202/80/60 -HIYA



0°9T¢
L°2S
(z E€)

9€°9L9708T'¢
L0 €£T6°906°¢C
£V 665S'LS09

SZ°065°089
88°G668°¢Z9Z°8
€T 9V '€EV6 '8

ix4

TYNLOY
HLVd-OL-d¥dA
"TYOSId

T¥A-4
IDVd

LEDANA
TYONNY

88°6ZL'€ST 6°TS€E 7€ EGE 95T
€T7°995°806°§ ¢S 08°2TZ°2S9
T0°962°296°S 6°1¢C 717995806
1aoang HONY TYALOY
HLVA~0L-dVHA -TYVYA ISNdNY
TUDSId %
TZ0¢ ‘1€ LSNOHAY DNIONE SIOI¥dd 8 ¥Ood

STYLOL LH0ddd TYdIDINAOW

JHO0dHAM ASNAHAXH 3 HANHATY JHZIYVHNNS
LOIYLSIA MY¥¥d JISIT

Z8°GTIL'9¢C (LIDIAEC) SATd¥ns
PE TLG 889 SHSNHAXH TYdIDINAW TYLOL
9T " LBZ S¥L SHONNTATY IYdIDINOW IYL0L
LEdDand NOILAIYOSHA INAWLIYAEJ
LSN2AY

MOM®000087%1ID ‘I
67 T0 9T ‘HNIL
T20Z/80/60 :EIYA



